Back to Top Page



Self Regional Healthcare Foundation

Mid~Winter Ball

Support the Equation For Progress Campaign

Table of Contents

Escapes	6
100 Hilton Head Beachfront Townhouse	6
101 Marriott's OceanWatch Villas at Grande Dunes	6
102 Traincation - featured in Southern Living - in the heart of Pigeon Forge	7
103 Murrell's Inlet Condo	7
104 Palmetto Dunes Oceanfront Resort Package	8
105 "Suite Deal"	9
106 Alaska Frontier	12
107 Around the World	14
108 Barcelona, Paella, Wine & Friends	15
109 Beautiful Belize	16
110 Biltmore Estate	17
111 Boston Tea Party Experience	19
112 Broadway in Chicago	19
113 Cancun All-Inclusive	20
114 Charleston Luxury Getaway	22
115 Choose Your Canadian Fairmont Stay	23
117 Classic Greece	25
118 Costa Rica Getaway	26
119 Disney World Family Adventure	28
120 Disneyland Star Wars Adventure	29
121 Enchanting Italy	30

122 Explore India	32
123 Explore Key West	
124 Fairmonts in Banff, Calgary & Lake Louise	35
125 Fiji Paradise	
126 Game of Thrones Journey	
127 Glamping Getaway	41
128 Hawaiian Fairmont Getaway	
129 Holiday in Rome	43
130 Iceland: Land of Fire and Ice	44
131 Ireland Adventure	46
132 Kennedy Space Center Astronaut Adventure	
133 Kentucky Bourbon Trail	
134 Los Cabos All-Inclusive	51
135 Meet Me in Montana	
136 Mount Everest Epic Adventure	53
137 Nashville Unplugged	54
138 New York Broadway	55
139 Oktoberfest in Germany	56
140 Roaring 20's in NYC	57
141 Royal Caribbean Cruises - Alaska	59
142 Royal Caribbean Cruises - Bermuda or Caribbean	60
143 Royal Caribbean Cruises - Canada	61
144 Royal Caribbean Cruises - China	62
145 Royal Caribbean Cruises - Europe	63
146 Southern Charm	64
147 Stay & Play in Hilton Head	65
148 Tennessee Whiskey Adventure	
149 The Wonders of Portugal	
150 Tuscany Culinary Escape	69
151 Ultimate Scuba	71

152 Biltmore Estate Passes for a Year!	
Feasts	
200 El Centenario Mexican Cuisine Restaurant	73
201 Sip the Stars at Home	73
202 Sipping France at Home	
203 Sipping Italy at Home	76
204 96 Pecan Company	
205 Gather Bistro & Bakery	
206 AROMA'S	
207 Good Times / Mill House	
208 Northampton Wine + Dine	
209 Capri's - Italian Dinner	
210 Flynn's on Maxwell	
211 Outback Steakhouse	
212 Sports Break & Break on the Lake	
213 Bull Hill Ranch	
214 Tailgate package from Howard's On Main	
Habitat	
400 recteq Pellet Grill	
401 Solo Stove Bonfire 2.0 Fire Pit	
402 Members Mark 2 burner Gas Grill with Folding side shelves	
403 Buck Stove, Pool & Spa	
404 The No Leak Solar Powered "Fresh Air" Skylight	
405 Sun Tunnel Skylight with 2-foot rigid tunnel extension	
406 Adirondack Chairs	
407 Design Your Dream	
408 Top it Off with Nora Fleming!	
409 Ash and Co. Productions, LLC	
410 Bronze Elephant Candle Holders	
411 Ceramic Fire Pot	

	412 Mattress Factory Guardsman Products	88
	413 Own a piece of History	89
	414 Own a piece of History #2	89
	415 The Olde Court House - Newberry, South Carolina 1980	89
	416 Gary Patterson - "Water Hazard"	89
	417 Gary Patterson - "The Green"	90
	418 Gary Patterson - "Temptation"	90
	419 Gary Patterson - "Frustration"	90
	420 "Ruby-Throated Hummingbirds with Fuchia" - Anne Worsham Richardson	91
	421 "Carolina Wren with Yellow Jessamine" - Anne Worsham Richardson	91
	422 "Blue Jay with Holly" - Anne Worsham Richardson	92
	423 Antique Greenwood County Map - Surveyed 1898	93
L	adies	93
	500 Vintage 14kt Yellow Gold Pearl and Turquoise Bangle	93
	501 Blue Topaz Capri Silver Bangle	94
	502 Greenwood Eye Clinic Sunglasses & Fun Basket	94
	503 The Spa On Maxwell	94
	504 Beaded Clemson Handbag	
	505 Zenzii Fashion Jewelry	95
C	Offspring	96
	600 Plan a Spooky Good Time to be Remembered for a Lifetime!	96
	601 My Little Bean 4D	96
	602 One Year Junior Cotillion Tuition	97
	603 Flights of Fancy	97
	604 The Frilly Frog	
	605 Balance Point Birthday Party	98
P	otpourri	99
	700 Greenwood Performing Arts	
	701 The Resort at Top Line	
	702 Emerald Ink & Stitches - Package 1	

Back to Top Page

703 The Beautiful Smile You Deserve	
704 Triangle / Greenwood Hardware	
705 Emerald Ink & Stitches - Package 2	
706 Dinner and Movie at the Drive-in	
707 Young Living Basket	
708 Karen Holubek Photography	
709 Main & Maxwell	
710 Rachael J Hughes Photography	
711 Frank's Car Wash	
Self Regional Healthcare Foundation	
Sports	
800 Milestone Farm Guided Deer Hunt	
801 Get in Shape with CROSSFIT GREENWOOD!	
802 Maxwell Axe Co	
803 YMCA for the whole family!	
804 Antique Wooden Shaft Golf Clubs with display	

Escapes



100 Hilton Head Beachfront Townhouse

This townhouse is in the South Beach area of Sea Pines Plantation in Hilton Head. The back door is steps from the beach and within walking distance of the South Beach Marina where there are shops, restaurants, bike rentals, tennis, pickle ball, and water sports. There is a community pool in the complex.

Blackout dates: December 22, 2023 – January 7, 2024. The townhouse has 4 -5 bedrooms and 5 full bathrooms, 2 living areas, washer/dryer, large deck with ocean views, and patio.

Bed configuration is as follows:

- Bedroom 1: King bed
- Bedroom 2: King bed
- Bedroom 3: 2 twin beds
- Bedroom 4: 2 bunk beds with full beds on the top and the bottom (total 4 beds)
- Bedroom 5: Queen size murphy bed

Your bid is for 1 week during the following time frame: February 2023, December 2023 – February 2024 based on availability.

To view pictures and more information, go to https://www.vacasa.com/unit/64027. **Donor(s): Ken and Laine Orcutt Value: \$ 3,600**



101 Marriott's OceanWatch Villas at Grande Dunes

WELCOME TO MARRIOTT'S OCEANWATCH VILLAS AT GRANDE DUNES Beachfront resort on Myrtle Beach

Discover an ideal blend of sun and beachfront fun at Marriott's OceanWatch Villas at Grande Dunes on the golden shores of the Myrtle Beach oceanfront. Gaze out over the ocean from your villa's furnished balcony. Soak up the Myrtle Beach sun by one of the pools

or on the beach. The resort's fitness center keeps you fit while the kids enjoy the outdoor playground. Practice your swing on the resort's putting green, or try volleyball, shuffleboard and table tennis. The casual restaurants and pool bars offer delicious American cuisine. Enjoy spacious two-bedroom, twobath villas and recreational opportunities for the whole family at the oceanfront resort. While on vacation, settle into the condostyle villas with separate living and dining spaces, modern master suites, premium bath amenities and full kitchens. Welcome to Marriott's OceanWatch Villas at Grande Dunes. Catch you on the sand. 2 bed 2 bath suite with guaranteed oceanfront view. The week being offered for auction is April 14-21 (Friday check in 4:00pm, to Friday check out at 10:00am.

Donor(s): Dr. Paul Kim Value: \$ 3,600



102 Traincation - featured in *Southern Living* - in the heart of Pigeon Forge

This vacation rental from Vacasa contains all the comforts of home (and then some!) in a charming 1916-era caboose for an unforgettable "Traincation" in the Eastern Tennessee mountains, right in the heart of Pigeon Forge. This is located in the heart of the action on Veterans Blvd, next to a mountain coaster and within a mile of Dollywood. A charming faux ticket counter greets you right at the front door. Once

inside, you'll find a cute and compact house with wooden floors and walls that make it feel cozier than a sleeper car. The space has two bedrooms—one with a king-sized bed, and one with two single bunk beds. The space even has a sound machine that can play "railway sounds" as you sleep—which will probably appeal more to kids than adults.

Inside the caboose side of the property, there is a den with an electric fireplace, smart TV, and woodand-leather seating that will remind you of riding the rails. There's one bathroom (which has a slate shower) and a small but well-appointed kitchen in case you want to prepare coffee or a meal at home. Smoky Mountain Station's exterior is thoughtfully designed too. Outside, there is a small deck with a hot tub, plus a fire pit with Adirondack chairs that's perfect for making s'mores. Hanging strands of glowing garden lights give the space a dreamy look at night.

Enjoy your four day/three-night stay at a date to be determined with guest and owner. Holiday weekends and the months of June, July, and October are excluded. Cleaning fee is \$85. Visit the Vacasa site # 71488 for more pictures and details.

Donor(s): Hanna & Travis Dover Value: \$ 1,500



103 Murrell's Inlet Condo

2022 Notice: Recent updates include new flooring and stainless steel kitchen appliances.

Surf Master by the Sea 1110 is a two-bedroom, two-bath oceanfront condo located 1.2 miles north of Garden City Pier. This condo features a fully-equipped kitchen, as well as an oceanfront balcony, washer, dryer, ceramic tile and carpeted flooring, central heat and air

conditioning, and ceiling fans. Other amenities include three color TVs, a DVD player, and Wi-Fi. Sleeping accommodations include one king, two twins, and one sofa bed. Common area features two elevators in both towers, two oceanfront swimming pools and hot tubs, free parking, (some covered) 7-foot clearance. Parking spaces are limited and availability is based on the size of each unit. One bedroom units are assigned one pass; two and three bedroom units are assigned two passes. Vehicles not displaying a parking pass on the rear view mirror or in a prominent area on the dash board are subject to immediate towing per the Surf Master HOA. Additional parking passes are not available for other guests or visitors of guests. This unit is located in the south building. No smoking. No pets. No golf carts allowed. Checkout maid service included. Linens included. Maximum occupancy: 6

Conveniently located close to some of the best area attractions, Garden City Beach is directly south of Surfside Beach and ends on a peninsula at the mouth of Murrells Inlet. One of the most renowned

attractions in Garden City Beach is the Pier at Garden City. Other attractions include Marlin Quay Marina, Gulf Stream Cafe, Original Sam's Corner, and Sara J's Seafood Restaurant.

Just south of Garden City Beach is Murrells Inlet, a seaside community that is considered to be the "Seafood Capital of South Carolina", but is also home to some of the nation's best golf courses. Once primarily a fishing village, the town is best known for the Murrells Inlet MarshWalk, a half-mile long boardwalk overlooking a pristine salt marsh, and the many award-winning seafood and barbecue restaurants along Highway 17 Business in the central business district.

Brookgreen Gardens, a sculpture garden and wildlife preserve built on four former rice plantations, is located slightly south of Murrells Inlet. It features several themed gardens with American figurative sculptures placed in them, trails through several nature reserve ecosystems and the Lowcountry Zoo.

If you're looking for places to shop, Inlet Square Mall, The

Market Common, Coastal Grand, Myrtle Beach Mall, Broadway at the Beach, Barefoot Landing, two Tanger shopping outlets, countless strip-malls, and many more shopping facilities are all within an easy drive from Garden City Beach. Looking for some entertainment, take in a show at Alabama Theater, Medieval Times, The Carolina Opry, Pirates Voyage, and Legends in Concert. And don't forget about Ripley's Aquarium, Alligator Adventure, Hard Rock Cafe, Jimmy Buffett's Margaritaville, and The Pavilion Nostalgia Park.

Other points of interest close by include the waterfront community of Georgetown, the third oldest city in South Carolina and second largest seaport in South Carolina, and historic Conway with its downtown Riverwalk area nestled on the banks of the Waccamaw River. Both towns include fine dining, shopping, and historic sites.

Surfside Beach, Garden City Beach and Murrells Inlet are all close to Waccamaw Hospital and several urgent care facilities

Donor(s): Jill Warner Value: \$ 3,075



104 Palmetto Dunes Oceanfront Resort Package

Palmetto Dunes Oceanfront Resort is pleased to present the winning bidder a certificate for:

-One, three-day, two-night stay at a Palmetto Dunes Oceanfront Resort Villa, with accommodations through Palmetto Dunes Oceanfront Resort
-Two Complimentary Rounds of Golf for Four (includes: greens fees, cart fee, and tax) on one of the Palmetto Dunes Oceanfront Resort Championship Golf Courses
-Three-day bike rental for four through Palmetto Dunes Oceanfront Resort Outfitters
Certificate is valid from April 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024. Blackout dates

may apply. Redemption of package is subject to availability and is not transferrable. All components and activities are available only at time of stay. Other restrictions may apply. Certificate cannot be combined

with any other offers or promotions. Any additional night's stay is subject to availability and seasonal rates.

Donor(s): Greenwood Communities and Resorts Value: \$ 2,500



105 "Suite Deal"

- 5-Night Stay in a Suite at Select Fairmont Locations in the World for 2 This Experience Includes:
- •A total of 5 nights in a suite at your choice of participating Fairmont Hotels and Resorts worldwide
- •Daily breakfast for 2
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

History was made in 1907 when Fairmont San Francisco, Nob Hill's grand dame, opened its doors. Since then Fairmont has become a leading luxury hotel brand boasting more than 70 luxury properties in 25 countries. Today, it is underneath the AccorHotels umbrella. Although properties under the Fairmont banner showcase their own expression of artistry, each hotel uniformly reflects the brand's excellence through top-notch customer service and high-end amenities. Fairmont Hotels offer more than luxurious rooms, world-class dining, and amazing locations. They help guests create lasting memories.

Enjoy a total of five nights in a stunning suite at your choice of any of these participating hotels and resorts, subject to availability. Your stay includes daily breakfast for two in the dining room. Many of these award-winning hotels are recognized on the Conde Nast Gold List and as a Top 500 Hotels in the World according to *Travel+Leisure* Magazine. Participating properties are subject to change without notice.

Domestic: Boston, Chicago, Louisville, DC, Santa Monica, San Diego

Canada: Whistler, Montreal, Jasper, Banff

Tropical: Riviera Maya, Mexico, Bermuda International: Dubai, Peru, Shanghai, Hamburg, Monaco

DOMESTIC:

The Fairmont Copley Plaza in Boston (Massachusetts) Perfect for entertaining, the well-appointed suites include a spacious bedroom, full marble bathroom, and a separate, elegant living room with a sofa bed. These stunning, two-room suites overlook Copley Square and the park's historic landmarks. Fairmont Copley Plaza is a luxury downtown Boston landmark hotel that has been a symbol of the city's rich history and elegance since its gala opening in 1912. (800-1,020 sq.ft. One-Bedroom King suite. The Fairmont Chicago, Millennium Park (Illinois)

Featuring sweeping views of Lake Michigan and Grant/Millennium Parks, these beautifully appointed onebedroom suites are ideal for those looking for a bit more space. The expansive suites come with one king or two double beds and a separate living area. The large parlor conveniently closes off from the bedroom and offers oversized picture windows, plush sleeper sofa and armchairs, a dining table for four, and built-in wet bar.

(700 sq.ft. One-Bedroom King suite)

21C Museum Hotel Louisville (Kentucky)

Back to Top Page

The Corner Suites feature an incredibly comfortable king-sized bed along with living and dining areas and four large windows that provide gorgeous views of 7th Street, Main Street, and the Ohio River. Outfitted with the usual 21c amenities such as a 42" HDTV, Malin+Goetz bath amenities, complimentary Wi-Fi, and original artwork in the rooms.

(660 sq.ft. The King Corner One-Bedroom suite)

Fairmont Washington, D.C., Georgetown

Designed with contemporary fabrics, the luxuriously spacious one-bedroom Specialty Suites offer a welldesigned separate living room, butler's pantry, and powder room. Specialty Suites are newly renovated and enjoy all the pleasures of the Fairmont Gold experience. Guests of Fairmont Gold enjoy private check-in, personalized butler, concierge services, and access to the exclusive club lounge with daily breakfast and evening hors d'oeuvres.

(1200 sq.ft. One-Bedroom King Specialty suite)

Fairmont Miramar Hotel & Bungalows (Santa Monica, California)

Located in the Historic Palisades wing, these newly renovated suites fuse classic with the contemporary. Interior designer Lynda Murray captures the eclectic and casual elegance of Santa Monica and Southern California. These one-bedroom suites offer inviting views of the Pacific Ocean, hickory hardwood floors, custom-designed velvet wing back bed, a steel and reclaimed wood coffee table, separate wet bar, and metal desk that transitions from workspace to dining table. (785 sq.ft. Miramar One-Bedroom King suite) San Diego Fairmont Grand Del Mar (California) These unique suites offer separate sleeping and living spaces, partial golf course views, flat-screen LCD TVs, and dual master bathrooms with generous his-and hers- spaces. Bathroom details include marble finishes, deep European-style soaking tub, dual sinks, separate shower, and 13-inch LCD TV.

(1100 sq.ft. Toscano One-Bedroom suite)

CANADA

Fairmont Chateau Whistler (British Columbia, Canada) These beautiful, completely renovated suites feature opulent decor in leather, wood, marble, and stone. With two rooms including a relaxing sitting area with a cozy fireplace and the comfort of a gracious Fairmont bedroom, your luxurious home away from home also features two, full luxurious bathrooms, and all Fairmont amenities. Escape to luxury on the doorstep of adventure at Fairmont Chateau Whistler. (800 sq.ft. Valley View One-Bedroom King suite)

Fairmont The Queen Elizabeth, Montreal (Quebec, Canada) Located at the end of each hallway between the 4th and 17th floors, the one-bedroom suites are fully renovated with a brand new design blending a contemporary decor with a vintage 1960's flair reminiscent of the hotel's and Montreal's glorious past. These suites consist of a guest room with a full bathroom connecting to a living room area, with a sofabed and powder room. These elegantly furnished and spacious suites provide a peaceful environment and can accommodate up to four people.

(575 sq.ft. One-Bedroom King suite)

Fairmont Jasper Park Lodge Lakeview (Alberta, Canada)

Lakefront Suites are the premier accommodations at Fairmont Jasper Park Lodge. All of these suites are adjacent to the 18th fairway of the golf course and are located on the stunning shores of Lac Beauvert. They offer a spacious bathroom and bedroom, while the parlor features a pullout sofa, a second television, and wood-burning fireplace. Glass doors lead to either a walk-out terrace or balcony with partial views of the emerald waters of Lac Beauvert.

(545 sq.ft. One-Bedroom Lakefront suite with Fireplace)

Fairmont Chateau Lake Louise (Alberta, Canada)

The 'Diamond in the Wilderness' invites you to hit the ski slopes in winter, paddle a canoe on the lake in the summer, savor our cuisine year-round, and just soak up the casual elegance that makes The Fairmont Chateau Lake Louise such a memorable experience.

(480 sq.ft. One-Bedroom King suite)

TROPICAL

Fairmont Mayakoba (Riviera Maya Mexico)

Enjoy a relaxing suite featuring inspiring views of the tropical forest, lagoon, or water canals. A Signature Casita Suite is distinguished by its high ceilings and wrap-around balcony. Appointed with a spacious and elegant master bedroom and a separate living room with a sofa bed, these suites provide ample living space.

(915 sq. ft. Signature One-Bedroom Casitas suite)

Fairmont Hamilton Princess & Beach Club (Bermuda) The beautifully renovated one-bedroom harbor view suites are in the Poinciana Wing, close to the breathtaking resort infinity pool. Incredible harbor views vie for your attention with the gorgeous island-inspired decor. The spacious separate sitting area with a sofa bed and the private balcony offers plenty of space to stretch out and relax. Each suite is perfectly appointed with elegant furnishings and a marble bathroom, complete with luxurious rainfall shower and bathtub.

(550 sq.ft. One-Bedroom Harbor View suite)

INTERNATIONAL

Hotel Raffles Dubai (United Arab Emirates)

Raffles Dubai is an oasis of calm and charm with an incredible sense of space, service, and unforgettable style. Raffles Dubai occupies a pre-eminent position right on Sheikh Rashid Road, the premium business and shopping district located in the heart of Dubai. The Landmark suites elevate luxury and comfort to a new level with exquisite detailing, warm and harmonious decor, and Raffles Club benefits.

(1,615-2,207 sq.ft. One-Bedroom Landmark suite)

Swissotel Lima (Peru)

In the Presidential Suite, you will find perfection in every detail, which will surely make your stay unique and memorable. This suite has a separate lounge, dining room with kitchen, state-ofthe-art entertainment system, cutting-edge business technology, and exquisitely appointed bathrooms. Guests will also have exclusive access to the Presidential Club, which offers working spaces, meeting rooms, and a range of special features such as complimentary breakfast, beverages, snacks & newspapers.

(Presidential suite)

Swissotel Grand, Shanghai (China)

The Shanghai-style Pinnacle suites are spacious, luxurious, stylish, and comfortable, equipped with world-class technology. Relax in the luxurious bathroom - your private health space, with all kinds of supporting facilities to meet your different needs. You can also enjoy various special services provided by the Swiss Executive Club Lounge, such as complimentary breakfast, beverages, snacks, and newspapers, and two hours of complimentary meeting space. (One-Bedroom King Pinnacle suite)

According to the Regulations of Shanghai Municipality on the Control of Smoking in Public Places, from March 1, 2017, smoking in the hotel, including hotel rooms, restaurants, conference halls, banquet halls, and other public areas, will be completely banned.

Back to Top Page

Fairmont Hotel Vier Jahreszeiten, Hamburg (Germany) Luxurious Fairmont Hotel Vier Jahreszeiten is the epitome of a traditional European grand hotel. Enjoy the peace and quiet of the courtyard-facing suites and relax in the luxurious environment of the spacious living and sleeping areas as well as the exquisite bathrooms.

(753 sq.ft. Lake View One-Bedroom King suite)

Fairmont Monte Carlo (Monaco)

Riviera Suites are spacious and elegantly decorated, featuring a separate bedroom and living room with a sofa, coffee table, armchairs, and a working desk. Two private terraces provide deck chairs and a breakfast sitting area. Splendid view on the French and Italian coastline and the Mediterranean Sea from the two balconies.

(754 sq.ft. Riviera One-Bedroom suite)

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 9,214



106 Alaska Frontier

Helicopter Tour with Glacier Landing, Round-Trip Railroad Trip to Seward, Brewery Tour and Tasting, 5 Night Stay for 2

- •This Experience for 2 Includes:
- •5 nights in a king room at the Sheraton Anchorage Downtown
- •60-minute Helicopter tour with Glacier landing
- •Alaska Railroad Anchorage to Seward Round-Trip Same Day Return
- •Half-Day Anchorage Craft Brewery Tour and Tastings
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Enjoy Wild Alaska by air and rail! Take in the specular sight of nature and wild

animals in the comfort of private tours. Spend a half-day embarking on a hop-induced voyage as you try out Anchorage's oldest brewery to the trendiest taproom.

Sheraton Anchorage Hotel & Spa Downtown

Immerse into the awe-inspiring beauty of Alaska by staying at the

Sheraton Anchorage Hotel, located in the heart of downtown Anchorage. Enjoy being within walking distance to your favorite restaurant or shop. Stroll to the Anchorage Museum and the Alaska Center for

the Performing Arts. Rooms seamlessly blend intuitive designs with unparalleled comfort and convenience.

Helicopter Tour

The 60-minute tour departs from our Chugach Adventure Base and takes you over the Knik River & Glacier through the Great Gorge towards Whiteout Glacier, Colony Glacier, and Lake George. Land on the ancient hard ice next to the massive crevasses and big blue melt pools, bring your water bottle, and drink some of the cleanest water on earth! We almost always see moose, mountain goats, bands of Dall sheep, and often bears. **WINTER TOURS** please note that this tour in some winter months may not land directly on top of the glacier due to snow cover and safety issues, landing may be on the side next to incredible deep blue ice formations (an equally spectacular experience) Train Trip

Take a train ride to the port town of Seward from Anchorage on the Alaska Railroad! You will not be disappointed by the stunning vistas on your relaxing 4-hour journey down to Seward. The large picture windows and open vestibules on the train provide excellent photo-taking opportunities along the journey, and local guides share the stories behind the sights along the way. There are many local highlights and excursions you can see and do in Seward before the return rail journey to Anchorage that evening:

- Depart Anchorage Depot at 6:45 am
- Arrive Seward Depot at 11:15 am
- Onboard narration included on train
- Onboard dining available for purchase on the train
- Depart Seward at 6:00 pm Arrive Anchorage at 10:15 pm.

Brewery Tour

Make your way to the meeting point in downtown Anchorage in the afternoon and meet your tour "Hoperator," who will give you an informative overview of Alaska's beer culture from a local's perspective before driving you to your first of three included tasting tours. Get your taste buds ready for Alaska's best brews as you visit pioneering breweries and trendy taprooms. In all, you'll visit 3 of the best breweries in Anchorage. Listen as your guide tells you about the history of Alaskan beers, the founding brewery fathers, and what makes Alaska's beer culture stand out. Take in the awe-inspiring scenery of Anchorage's dramatic skyline, with soaring mountains as the natural backdrop. Stop into Anchorage's oldest brewery and taste because it was medaled at the World Beer Cup. Enjoy the chef's selection of appetizers as you taste the beers. Sip on some hoppy goodness at a newcomer to Alaska's beer scene. Then finish at one of the fastest-growing breweries in the state. By the end of the tour, you'll have a good idea of what makes Alaskan beer great, and what makes Anchorage such an appealing city.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date. Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays.

Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are nonrefundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 10,740



107 Around the World

Choice of 5-Night Stay at Fairmonts in China, Japan, South Africa, Thailand, Bali, Dubai, Singapore, Peru, or India with \$500 Gift Card for 2

This Experience Includes:

•A total of 5 nights in a standard guest room at luxury Fairmont and Swissotel properties at your choice of bucket list destinations

•Daily breakfast for 2

•\$500 Fairmont gift card for dining, spa, and other activities

•Winspire booking & concierge service

What's on your bucket list? Whether you want to sip cocktails at the swim-up bar and indulge in a traditional Thai massage in Phuket, Thailand, or explore Bejing's magnificent imperial palace of the Forbidden City, the choice is yours.

Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Enjoy a 5-night stay in a standard guest room at your choice of these award-winning participating properties, subject to availability. Your stay includes daily breakfast for two in the dining room. Participating properties are subject to change without notice.

ASIA PACIFIC

Thailand - Swissotel Resort Phuket Kamala Beach, Swissotel Resort Phuket Patong Beach

Singapore – Fairmont Singapore, Swissotel The Stamford

Indonesia- Fairmont Sanur Beach Bali

China - Fairmont Bejing, Swissotel Grand, Shangai, Fairmont

Chengdu

Japan – Swissotel Nankai Osaka

India – Fairmont Jaipur

MIDDLE EAST AND AFRICA

Zimbali – Fairmont Zimbali Lodge

United Arab Emirates - Fairmont Dubai, Fairmont Bab Al Bahr

Abu Dhabi

Cairo-Fairmont Nile City

EUROPE

Amsterdam - Swissotel Amsterdam Switzerland - Swissotel Zurich

SOUTH AMERICA

Peru – Swissotel Lima Quito – Swissotel Quito

Rio de Janeiro - Fairmont Rio de Janeiro Copacabana

Fairmont Gift Card

Enjoy a \$500 Fairmont gift card to use onsite for dining, spa, and incidentals at Fairmont and Swissotel properties. Offerings vary by property.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$7,150



108 Barcelona, Paella, Wine & Friends

Barcelona Paella, Wine & Friends: Wine Tour of Girona and Vineyards of Baix Emporda, Lunch, Private Market Tour, Paella Making Experience, 5-Night Stay for 4 This Experience Includes:

•5-night stay in a 2-bedroom, 2-bath apartment for 4 guests

- •Full Day tour of Girona & Vineyards of Baix Emporda with lunch
- •Private market tour
- •Paella making experience
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Without a doubt, Barcelona is one of those cities that you must visit at least once in your lifetime. This vibrant, ever-changing port city has an energetic atmosphere and is a concentration of culture, fun, and incredible gastronomic

traditions that make it a paradise destination for gourmet lovers, with plenty of renowned chefs and mind-blowing food markets. Girona & Vineyards of Baix Emporda

Get the chance to discover one of the lesser known but one of the most excellent wine regions of Spain. Also known as the Catalan Tuscany, the Baix Emporda', is a land of good wine and excellent wine, thanks to the Mediterranean conditions, with lots of sun and optimal ventilation that has brought about the nickname "wine of the winds". You will visit a boutique winery and after touring the cellars you will enjoy a fabulous lunch while tasting the wine. After lunch, you will move on to visit Girona, one of the best-preserved medieval cities in Europe. The walk through the Jewish District and the bridges of the Onyar river are absolutely memorable. You will enjoy the afternoon in this amazing city that combines a strong French cultural influence with a solid core of Catalan culture. Lunch, Wine Tasting, and Transportation included.

Private Market Tour & Paella Making Experience The four of you will be immersed in Barcelona's fascinating culture and tasty gourmet food scene, with a fabulous and unique experience - a half-day

Back to Top Page

private market tour with your personal chef who has experience working in some of the top and most renowned restaurants in the city. Here you will visit some of the best markets in Barcelona while learning all about the local fare. This experience will then be followed by a hands-on cooking class with the chef, focusing on the mouthwatering national dish, paella, which you will of course get to then enjoy for lunch!

Barcelona

Enjoy a 5-night stay in a 2-bedroom, 2-bath villa apartment for 4 guests. Located in the city center of Barcelona, this home makes it easy to discover what's around the corner in this bustling, energetic city. The town is distinguished through the ingenious works of Antoní Gaudí, who, together with his great contemporaries, gave a new and exciting look to this incredible metropolis. With great nightlife and beautiful beaches such as la Barceloneta, the destination is also perfect for going out and enjoying the night

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$7,800



109 Beautiful Belize

5-Night Stay Including Meal Plan at The Placencia Resort in Central America for 2 This Experience Includes:

- •5-night stay at The Placencia Resort (Belize) for 2
- •Daily meal plan for 2
- •Private island day trip
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Belize is often called "Mother Nature's Best-Kept Secret" but the secret is out. Although this small Central American nation spans less than 9,000 square miles — roughly the size of the state of Massachusetts — few places on Earth can match Belize's diverse natural beauty. Explore Mayan ruins and relax on picturesque beaches, trek through the jungles of the interior and bask in a

vibrant, diverse culture reflected in the food, music, dance, and folklore. Discover your bliss in Belize. The Placencia Resort

Enjoy a 5-night stay in a king double room including a daily meal plan (alcohol not included) at the Placencia Resort. Situated on beautiful Maya Beach a short journey away from the quaint village of Placencia and all the activities Belize has to offer, this resort is perfectly located for access to both jungle and ocean adventures. Enjoy the on-site amenities; swim-up bar, spacious pool, multiple dining areas, marina, and more. Complete your vacation experience by seeing the stunning Belize Barrier Reef, Maya Mountains or simply lounging by the incredible pool and its tropical swim-up bar. The Placencia offers the best of Belize with all the comforts of home. This is the Caribbean resort of your dreams.

One day of the trip guests will visit the resort's two-acre private island, Ranguana Caye, and spend their day in a pristine tropical paradise sipping on a frozen cocktail, snorkeling, or playing beach games.

Note: The Placencia Resort is approximately 100 miles from

Belize City. Transportation on the small group scenic van tour "the Muy'Ono Explorer" is included in your package. The Explorer runs once per day. Several other transportation options from Belize City to the resort are available including private drivers or local commuter flights to the Placencia Airstrip. The cost for these alternate options is the responsibility of the winning bidder.

Blackout dates: Easter, Thanksgiving, Christmas, and New Year's weeks

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Experiences within the package could potentially be altered due to COVID-19 safety guidelines. If the event were to be canceled or held without spectators, it will be honored for the following year WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 5,245



110 Biltmore Estate

2-Night Stay at the Inn on Biltmore Estate (Asheville, NC), Tour, Red Wine and Chocolate Tasting for 2 This Experience Includes:

- •Access to Biltmore House and Garden
- •Audio-guided Biltmore Estate tour
- •Red Wine and Chocolate Tasting for 2
- •2-night stay in a deluxe king guest room at The Inn on Biltmore Estate
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Before Biltmore House became one of North Carolina's most popular tourist destination and a National Historic Landmark, it was simply "home" to the

Vanderbilt family. Known as America's Largest Home®, the estate is a marvel of elegance and charm, as magnificent today as it was more than a century ago. Faithfully preserved and filled with original furnishings and masterpieces of art, no other residence in America offers a more authentic and inspiring view of Gilded Age life.

Inn on Biltmore Estates

Enjoy a 2-night stay in a deluxe king room at The Inn on Biltmore Estates in Ashville, North Carolina, amid elegant surroundings and sweeping estate views. Experience four-star service and legendary hospitality for which the Vanderbilts were renowned. From twice-daily housekeeping to a full concierge staff dedicated to special requests, you will experience exceptional amenities recognized by AAA, Forbes Travel Guide, and Travel + Leisure year after year. Voted the South's Best Resort 2020 by Southern Living Magazine.

Biltmore House

Enjoy access to Biltmore House and Gardens and an audio tour of Biltmore House including personal Vanderbilt stories and archival details. During this 90-minute experience, capture the feeling of being guided through Biltmore's grand rooms by the curators and hosts. Faithfully preserved and filled with original furnishings and masterpieces of art, no other residence in America offers a more authentic and inspiring view of Gilded Age life while suggesting that the Vanderbilts and their guests are still at home. Stroll acres of formal and informal gardens designed by America's foremost landscape architect, Frederick Law Olmsted. From the beauty of the Italian Garden to the breathtaking trees in America's first managed forest, Biltmore's lush landscape is a living tribute to the genius of Olmsted, who also designed Central Park in New York City.

Not available major holidays, weekends in December, and the last two weeks in December.

Biltmore Red Wine & Chocolate Tasting

Discover why chocolate and red wine are a match made in heaven! Featuring locally produced artisan chocolates from French Broad Chocolate, and an opportunity to taste and experience the tactile attribute of a raw cacao bean, this tasting provides information about wine production at Biltmore, the process of farming origin-specific cacao, and its effect upon the finished product.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 4,984



111 Boston Tea Party Experience

Relive the most important event leading up to the American Revolution on this live-guided tour of the Boston Tea Party Ships and Museum. Take a journey back in time to the famous Boston Tea Party, an incident that changed the course of American history. It's more than a stroll through historic artifacts, though. It's truly one of the top-rated museums in the city of Boston. Explore authentically restored tea ships and throw the fated tea into Boston Harbor!

Package includes: Boston Tea Party ship & museum admission, Dinner at Oak Long Bar + Kitchen, 3 night stay in a standard guest room at The Fairmont Copley Plaza, Daily breakfast for 2,

Winspire booking & concierge service

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 3,652



112 Broadway in Chicago

Choice of Broadway Show, Dinner, 2-Night Stay at The Talbott Hotel for 2

This Experience Includes:

- •2 Premium Orchestra tickets to one Broadway show of your choice
- •Dinner for 2 at your choice of participating Chicago restaurants
- •2 -night stay in a standard room at The Talbott Hotel

•Winspire booking & concierge service

Chicago's theater scene is one of the seven wonders of this vibrant city. It's so woven into the urban neighborhoods that it has become part of the fabric of Chicago. Move over, New York, because Chicago's Broadway scene is giving you a run for your money! **Theater Tickets**

Enjoy two Premium Orchestra tickets (first 15 rows center section) to your

choice of one of the exciting shows in Chicago's bustling Downtown Theater District, subject to availability. Select from a range of musicals and plays on the stages of five of the finest theatres in Chicago's Loop including the CIBC Theatre, Oriental Theatre, Cadillac Palace Theatre, Auditorium Theatre of Roosevelt University, and just off the Magnificent Mile, the Broadway Playhouse at Water Tower Place.

Some current and upcoming productions: Come From Away,

Dear Evan Hansen, Frozen, My Fair Lady, The Office! A Musical Parody, The Simon & Garfunkel Story. Shows subject to change and are based on availability.

Chicago Casual Dining

Enjoy a total of \$150 in gift cards towards dining at your choice of iconic Chicago concepts including:

Bub City® - BBQ, beer, bourbon, and the best of country music Cafe Ba-Ba-Reeba® - Authentic Spanish cuisine in a lively, vibrant atmosphere

Mon Ami Gabit® - Classic French Bistro tucked away in Lincoln Park

Hub 51® - Modern American food in a hip, casual environment

Aba® - Hib, Mediterranean restaurant in Chicago's historic Fulton Market district

Ramen-sanTM - Ramen noodle reminiscent of traditional ramen shops in Japan

RPM Steak® - Modern chef-driven steakhouse in partnership with Bill and Giuliana Rancic

Shaw's Crab House® - Jazzy, sophisticated, seafood restaurant and a carefree, lively oyster bar

Tallboy Taco® - Casual taqueria in the heart of Streeterville

Participating restaurants are subject to change. Lettuce Entertain Your gift cards may be used towards food, alcohol, tax, and gratuity.

The Talbott Hotel, Chicago

Enjoy a 2-night stay in a standard room. Located in the heart of Chicago's Gold Coast, and an easy walk to many of the city's most popular destinations including The Magnificent Mile, Oak Street Beach, and 360 CHICAGO observation deck in the iconic John Hancock Building. The Red Line is just steps away to take to you Wrigley Field, Navy Pier, or Chicago Riverwalk. The Talbott offers an intimate experience & personalized service, featuring 178 elegant guestrooms including 40 suites. Guests are offered a variety of amenities and perks including Complimentary bottled water upon arrival, in-room coffee by Tayst, wi-fi throughout the hotel, a fitness center open 24/7 featuring a peloton bike and Flowater purified refill station.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 3,657



113 Cancun All-Inclusive

4-Night Stay at the Hyatt Zilara or Hyatt Ziva Cancun Resort for 2 This Experience Includes:

•4-night stay for 2 at the all-inclusive Hyatt Zilara or Hyatt Ziva Cancun Resorts•Winspire booking & concierge service

Hyatt Zilara and Hyatt Ziva All-Inclusive Resorts

Enjoy a 4-night stay for two at either Hyatt Zilara (adults-only) or Hyatt Ziva (family-friendly) all-inclusive resorts in Cancun. Food, alcohol, non-alcoholic beverages, resort taxes, and gratuities are included. Up to two additional guests

are permitted in the room for an additional fee. All-inclusive costs and taxes for additional guests will be the responsibility of the Winning Bidder.

Hyatt Zilara is an adults-only escape (minimum age 18) along the stunning Yucatan coast of Mexico with breathtaking views of the Caribbean Sea. Enjoy a spacious junior suite king or junior suite double room. Savor culinary experiences at six gourmet buffets and a la carte restaurants, as well as 24-hour in-suite dining. Indulge in the impeccable, innovative service. Sip top-shelf cocktails poured by expert mixologists at 11 bars and lounges and enjoy tequila tastings with the resort's sommeliers. Enjoy unlimited beverages and snacks at lounges, swim-up bars, and in your suite.

Activities include DJ-driven pool parties and nightly entertainment including Broadway-style shows, dance performances, and live music. Bicycling, tennis, beach volleyball, a state-of-the-art fitness center, and a Pilates facility are included. Additional fees are required for the Scuba Diving School and Cancun's only ocean-view spa.

This resort, located on the widest stretch of beach in the heart of Cancun's Hotel Zone, is approximately 15 minutes from downtown and near the best golf courses, shopping malls, restaurants, and nightlife the city has to offer.

Hyatt Ziva, located on the beautiful strip of Punta Cancun on Mexico's Yucatan Coast, caters to guests of all ages. Enjoy a standard king or double room with a garden view terrace. Newly opened, this playful family escape boasts fine dining at nine international buffet and a la carte restaurants, innovative food carts, and 24-hour in-suite dining. Soak up the sun at three cascading infinity pools overlooking the sea, including an adults-only pool and a kid's water play area.

Recreational activities include a bicycle tour, a kid's water play area, KidZ Club, wellness spa, and a state-of-the-art fitness center overlooking the sand and sea. Swim with dolphins in an interactive Dolphin Encounter, zip-line, sail, or relax at the spa (additional fees apply). When the sun sets in paradise, enjoy topnotch entertainment featuring live music and performances, sample tequilas, and salsa the night away. With its ideal position on the northern tip of the Yucatan peninsula, the Hyatt Ziva Cancun is surrounded on three sides by the sparkling waters of the Caribbean.

Please note, guests have access only to the resort where they are staying. Subject to availability, blackout dates may apply.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 4,290



114 Charleston Luxury Getaway

Private Historical Photo Tour of Charleston (South Carolina), Dinner at Charleston Grill, Charleston Place 3-Night Stay for 2 This Experience Includes:

- •3-night stay in a deluxe room at the Charleston Place Hotel
- •Daily breakfast for 2
- •2 hour private Charleston history and photo walking tour for 2
- •Dinner for 2 at Charleston Grill
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

A living postcard of Southern colonial grandeur, Charleston enjoys a gentler way of life. This historic city, located on the southern coast of South Carolina, is a friendly destination, offering clean beaches and stately restored homes

from the 17th and 18th centuries. Best of all, the mild climate means you can enjoy most of the sights year-round.

Charleston Place Hotel

Enjoy a 3-night stay for two in a deluxe room including daily continental breakfast in the Palmetto Cafe at one of the finest hotels in Charleston. Located in the heart of historic downtown Charleston, Charleston Place has long been revered as the city's iconic luxury hotel. A perennial Conde Nast Traveler and Travel + Leisure favorite, this landmark destination features new guest rooms, a rooftop pool, and Four Diamond dining.

Enjoy the comprehensive health club, equipped with a beautiful indoor/outdoor pool and children's splash pool. The horizon-edged saltwater mineral swimming pool is heated for year-round comfort, and the glass roof retracts for fresh-air "outdoor" sunbathing. Steps from the historic City Market, renowned restaurants, and boutique shopping, experience the unrivaled charm of the Best City in the World from its best address. Private Charleston History and Photo Tour for 2

Experience Charleston's incomparable beauty, unique history, and flourishing preservation with your private guide whose knowledge of Charleston's heritage, culture, and architecture are unmatched. Your 2 hour private VIP walking tour can be customized to what interests you most, which may include magnificent mansions, mysterious graveyards, graceful gardens, Revolutionary and Civil War sites, secret passageways, cobblestone streets, slave history, various locations to capture unique photographs, and photographic tips on how to compose the perfect shot. Charleston Grill

Enjoy dinner for two at this 4-star restaurant, recipient of the

AAA 4-Diamond award and Distinguished Restaurants of North

America Award. The Charleston Grill, located within the

Charleston Place Hotel, offers contemporary Lowcountry cuisine featuring fresh local produce, seafood, and game, prepared with a French accent. Emphasis is placed on the quality of the ingredients, unique presentations, and sophisticated textures. After dinner, enjoy the soft sounds of live jazz of The Quentin Baxter Jazz Trio in an elegant, but casual setting

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our

services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 4,555



115 Choose Your Canadian Fairmont Stay

4-Night Junior Suite Stay at Select Fairmont Locations in Canada for 2 This Experience Includes:

•A total of 4 nights in a junior suite at your choice of participating Fairmont Hotels and Resorts in Canada

•Daily breakfast for 2

•Winspire booking & concierge service

Explore Canada, the second largest country in the world, made up of 10 distinct provinces and three unique territories. Canada offers a broad range of cultural and geographical features. The mighty Rocky Mountains and powerful pacific tides meet with vibrant communities in British Columbia, while urban flair mixes with cowboy culture in Alberta. Ontario offers a diverse mix of big-city sophistication and relaxed country living, while the

sights and sounds of historic French-speaking Quebec are not to be missed. Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Enjoy a total of four nights in a junior suite providing an oversized room with a well-defined seating area at your choice of any of these participating hotels and resorts, subject to availability. Your stay includes daily breakfast for two in the dining room. Many of these award-winning hotels are recognized on the Conde Nast Gold List and as a Top 500 Hotels in the World according to *Travel+Leisure* Magazine. Participating properties subject to change without notice.

Alberta:

Calgary - The Fairmont Palliser (Blackout dates: July 8-16)

Charlevoix - Fairmont Le Manoir Richelieu

Edmonton - The Fairmont Hotel Macdonald

Jasper - The Fairmont Jasper Park Lodge (approximately 4 hours from Edmonton)

Note: The Fairmont Banff Springs and The Fairmont Chateau Lake Louise may be booked for an additional fee, subject to availability.

British Columbia:

Vancouver – The Fairmont Hotel

Victoria - The Fairmont Empress

Whistler - The Fairmont Chateau Whistler (Blackout dates: Dec

22 - Jan 2)

Quebec:

Mont Tremblant - Fairmont Tremblant Montreal - Fairmont The Queen Elizabeth Ontario:

Ottawa - Fairmont Château Laurier

Toronto - The Fairmont Royal York

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 5,648



116 Choose Your Fairmont Hotel or Resort in U.S.

3-Night Stay at Select Fairmont Locations in the U.S. for 2 This Experience Includes:

•3-night stay in a standard guest room at your choice of participating Fairmont Hotels and Resorts in the U.S.

•Daily breakfast for 2

•Winspire booking & concierge service

Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Enjoy a 3-night stay in a standard guest room at your choice of any of these participating properties, subject to availability. Your stay includes daily breakfast for two in the dining room. Many of these award-winning hotels are recognized on the Conde Nast Gold List and as a Top 500 Hotels in the World according to *Travel+Leisure* Magazine. Participating properties subject to change without notice.

Locations:

- CA Fairmont Sonoma Mission Inn & Spa CA Sofitel Los Angeles at Beverly Hills
- DC Fairmont Washington, D.C.
- FL Pullman Miami Airport
- FL Berkley Park MGallery, Miami Beach
- IL Fairmont Chicago Millennium Park
- IL Swissotel Chicago
- KY 21C Museum Hotel Louisville

- KY 21C Museum Hotel Lexington MGallery
- MA Fairmont Copley Plaza Boston
- NC 21c Museum Hotel Durham MGallery
- OH 21c Museum Hotel Cincinnati
- PA Sofitel Philadelphia
- TN 21c Museum Hotel Nashville

TX - Fairmont Dallas, Fairmont Austin WA - Fairmont Olympic Hotel (Seattle

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 3,027



117 Classic Greece

5-Night Luxury Stay in Athens and Mykonos with Guided Tour for 2 This Experience Includes:

- •2-night stay in Athens at Fresh Hotel including breakfast
- •Guided tour of the Acropolis in Athens
- •3-night stay in Mykonos at Myconian Kyma including breakfast
- •Round trip airfare between Athens and Mykonos
- •Limousine transfers to and from airport
- •24-hour assistance/emergency service during travel dates
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Greece has impossibly blue seas, gorgeous beaches, blue-domed Greek Orthodox churches, picturesque villages, and famous historical sites. Visitors

have been lured to this ancient civilization for thousands of years and few cities rival Athens when it comes to historical importance. Travel to Athens is a must for history and archeology buffs, but the city's hillsides and picturesque vistas will be equally appreciated by nature lovers.

Greece is the ultimate Mediterranean getaway.

Fresh Hotel (Athens)

Enjoy a 2-night stay in an executive room (queen bed) with daily breakfast and a bottle of wine in room upon arrival. Fresh Hotel is located right in the center of the city providing easy access to a number of ancient sites and iconic landmarks such as the Acropolis, the National Archaeological Museum and the

National Gardens. Within walking distance are the areas of Plaka, Psirri, Monastiraki and Syntagma where you can wander, smell the captivating scent of coffee beans, herbs and spices in the nearby Central Food Market, feel the heartbeat of the city and fall in love with Athens.

Acropolis Tour

Take a private 2-hour tour of the Acropolis and see Greek history come to life before your eyes. Visit the ancient Greek fortress with its various buildings, including the Partheon, the Erechteion, the Propylaea and the Temple of Nike, and enjoy authentic insights on your guided tour with a local insider. Myconian Kyma Hotel (Mykonos)

Enjoy a 3-night stay in a deluxe sea view room (one king or two twin beds) with breakfast and a bottle of wine upon arrival. Kyma, Greek for "wave", is king of the hill, a 5-star haven of luxury hospitality high above Mykonos town yet just a short stroll from the stone steps of the historical harbor, leading down to Little Venice and the most picturesque part of Mykonos town.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Receive 24-hour assistance/emergency service during your travel dates.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$7,125



118 Costa Rica Getaway

5-Night Stay at Los Suenos Marriott (Playa Herradura) or JW Marriott Guanacaste (Tamarindo) for 2 This Experience Includes:

•A total of 5 nights in a standard guest room* at your choice of participating Marriott Resorts in Costa Rica

•Daily breakfast for 2

•Winspire booking & concierge service

Costa Rica, which translates literally as "Rich Coast" attracts more than one million visitors, eager to catch a wave, bathe under a waterfall, spot a sloth, or otherwise enjoy paradise. This tiny Central American country embodies the perfect appreciation of life's simple delights. It is no doubt that Costa Rica was named "the happiest place" on earth for its most content people, best ecological footprint, and average life expectancy according to the Happy

Planet Index (HPI). So, whether you're a beach bum, surf nut, nature enthusiast or just someone looking

to chill out and escape the world, visit Costa Rica and experience a vacation like no other! Marriott® Resorts

Enjoy a total of five nights in a standard* guest room at either or both of these Marriott® resorts in Costa Rica, subject to availability and cannot be used during hotel special events.

Transportation between these two locations is not included.

Guests are responsible for the daily resort fee.

*Standard guest room styles vary by property.

Blackout dates (subject to change): Dec 22 - Jan 13, Jan 19-20, Feb 9-10, and Apr 2-8.

Los Suenos Marriott® Ocean & Golf Resort (Playa Herradura) Enjoy a deluxe guest room (rainforest view), including a daily buffet breakfast for two, at this resort recognized by Travel+Leisure magazine readers as one of the "World's Best".

This property is nestled between the warm waters of the Pacific

Gulf of Nicoya and a 1,100-acre tropical rainforest. A memorable Costa Rica beach resort vacation awaits, gliding from tree to tree on a canopy tour or just sitting back and relaxing along with the palmlined free-form pool. This resort also features six restaurants and lounges in magnificent settings that heighten the experience. Set alongside the rainforest, the La Iguana 18-hole Championship Golf Course offers not only a challenging layout but a gallery of friendly monkeys and brightly-hued macaws. Try your luck at the Stellaris Casino or simply pamper yourself with a Costa Rican inspired massage at the new Sibö Rainforest Spa & Retreat. This resort is located approximately 60 miles southwest of San Jose International Airport.

JW Marriott® Guanacaste Resort & Spa (Tamarindo) Enjoy a garden-view balcony room, including daily buffet breakfast for two, at this stunning 4.5-star oceanfront resort quickly being recognized as one of the most magnificent in Latin America. The resort is situated on the country's northwestern coast and offers the comforts and luxuries associated with JW Marriott in an environment that is richly and authentically Costa Rican. The resort is located on a pristine secluded beach, unspoiled and peacefully surrounded by the splendors of Costa Rican nature. With a choice of three beaches, championship golf, an equestrian center, a world-class spa, and more, your experience will be unforgettable. The 18-hole championship course is a masterpiece of golf architect Mike Young. Be sure to pause at the 15th hole overlooking the serene and blue Pacific. This resort is located approximately 116 miles northwest of San Jose International Airport.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 4,410



119 Disney World Family Adventure

Disney Gift Card (\$500) Redeemable for Admission, 4-Night Stay for 2

This Experience Includes:

- •\$500 Disney gift card redeemable toward admission, food, or souvenirs
- •4-night stay in a standard guest room at the Hyatt Regency Grand Cypress
 - •Winspire booking & concierge service

Walt Disney World is a nearly 40-square-mile self-contained city and the world's biggest amusement park. There are four main parks, each with their own themed areas. Magic Kingdom, the "most magical place on earth," is home to the soaring castle and all the nostalgic classics. Epcot is two parks in one, with technology and future-focused attractions. Disney's Hollywood

Studios is fully movie-centric, and the place for all things "Star Wars," while Disney's Animal Kingdom is a combination animal reserve and international experience.

Walt Disney World Resort

Enjoy \$500 in Disney gift cards valid towards admission tickets and purchases within the park.

Walt Disney World Resort

The \$500 in Disney Gift Cards valid towards admission tickets and purchases within the park.

May be used at select participating locations at Disneyland

Resort, Walt Disney World Resort, Disney Cruise Line, Disney

Store in the US and DisneyShopping.com. At the Disney World Resort, the Disney Gift Card can be redeemed at select merchandise, food, ticketing, and Guest Service locations, select third party lessees and Downtown Disney District Operating Participant locations. The Disney Gift Card is only redeemable at Disney owned and operated hotels. This does not include the Walt Disney World Swan & Dolphin Resort. Use the Disney Gift Card for reservations or aboard Disney Cruise Line. The Disney Gift Card is not accepted at McDonald's, Jellyrolls, Rainforest Cafe, and the Richard Petty Driving Experience, and is not accepted or valid for use for payment of a Walt Disney World resort room night or reservation. The Disney Gift Card is not redeemable for cash. Partial balances cannot be exchanged for cash.

Hyatt Regency Grand Cypress

Enjoy a 4-night stay in a standard guest room at the Hyatt

Regency Grand Cypress located less than a mile from Walt Disney World. This family-friendly, luxury resort has scheduled shuttle service to area theme parks, outdoor gardens, a legendary lagoon-style pool, twelve tennis courts and 45 holes of Jack Nicklaus Signature designed golf.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Back to Top Page

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 3,849



120 Disneyland Star Wars Adventure

Disneyland Two-Day Admission, \$200 Disney Gift Card, 2Night Stay for 4 This Experience Includes:

•4 Disneyland Park admission tickets for 2 days (entrance to 1 park each day) – Anaheim, CA •Star Wars souvenirs - \$200 in Disney Gift Cards redeemable toward merchandise or food

•2-night stay in one standard guest room for 4 people in the Disneyland area

•Winspire booking & concierge service

May the Force Be With You! Star Wars: Galaxy's Edge - Live your adventure in a galaxy far, far away as you land on Planet Batuu... Explore Disney's biggest "single-themed land expansion" ever! Disneyland (Anaheim, CA)

Enjoy four 2-day tickets (admission to one park of your choice per day). Discover the excitement of the Disneyland Resort, featuring two amazing theme parks – Disneyland Park and Disney California Adventure Park.

Rides and Attractions

Expect to see Chewbacca and other fan favorites interacting with guests as you explore the new rides and attractions, including the largest new ride, Rise of the Resistance. This incredible trackless ride takes place during an epic battle with guests hurtling through a massive Star Destroyer as they are being pursued by the First Order. On the interactive Millennium Falcon Smugglers Run ride, aspiring pilots test their skills and maneuver Hans Solo's beloved ship while shooting blasters and thrusting into hyperspace. Completely Immersive Experience

One of the most impressive aspects of Star Wars Land is that you will be completely immersed inside the land. Rather than interact with Disney employees, guests will encounter Batuu's residents – a collection of smugglers, bounty hunters and rogue adventurers.

You won't see Coca-Cola products being sold or shirts that say "Star Wars". When you step into the portals for Star Wars Land, you will literally be on Galaxy's Edge on the planet of Batuu. The food and merchandise will be highly unique, including a cantina that is an immersive experience where guests can buy and barter for food and drink like they are truly at a space trading post.

\$200 Disney Gift Card

At the Disneyland Resort, the Disney Gift Card can be redeemed at select merchandise, food, ticketing, and Guest Service locations, select third party lessees and Downtown Disney District Operating Participant locations. The Disney Gift Card is not redeemable for cash. Partial balances cannot be exchanged for cash.

Hotel Accommodations

Back to Top Page

Enjoy a 2-night stay in one standard guest room for 4 people in the Disneyland area such as Courtyard by Marriott, Residence Inn or Hyatt House, subject to availability. A daily resort fee, if applicable, will be the responsibility of the guest. Additional rooms, extended stays and upgraded hotel arrangements may be made upon booking.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 5,322



121 Enchanting Italy

6-Night Luxury Stay in Milan, Venice and Rome with Tours for 2 This Experience for 2 Includes:

- •2-night stay at Sina the Gray Hotel, Milan
- •Milan sightseeing tour and La Scala guided visit
- •2-night stay at NH Venezia Santa Lucia, Venice
- •Gondola Ride with lunch or dinner
- •2-night stay at Sina Bernini Bristol Hotel, Rome
- •Vatican Museum Tour
- •Daily breakfast in each city
- •First-class train tickets from Milan to Venice to Rome
- •Limousine transfers to/from airport and train stations in each city
- •24-hour assistance/emergency service during travel dates
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

From the style of Milan, the charm of Venice, and the magic of Rome, Italy delivers a dream-come-true experience. Maybe it's the historical wonders, the heady wines, the mouthwatering meals, whatever it is that entices you, chances are you will fall in love with Italy. *Ti amo Italia!* MILAN

Milan is Italy's cosmopolitan design center and economic capital. You'll find a city of high culture where Leonardo da Vinci spent much of his life and where the critics at the La Scala opera house are as renowned as its musical dramas. And then of course there is the shopping - all the Italian and international haute-couture designers have their stores in the Fashion Quad. Despite its centuries of history, Milan has a thoroughly modern feel. Milan is today's Italy.

Sina the Gray Hotel, Milan

Located in the heart of Milan, just 100 meters from the Duomo di Milano, Sina the Gray is a 5-star design hotel, synonymous with style, elegance and eclecticism. Enjoy a 2-night stay with breakfast in a city deluxe room with queen bed and a series of unique features like the suspended bed, the Philippe Starck bathtub beside the bed, or a charming little balcony.

Milan Walking Tour

Enjoy a 3-hour guided walking tour in Milan which includes a visit to the La Scala Opera House. Considered one of the most important and famous theaters in the world, La Scala is hallowed ground to lovers of music and, in particular, the opera.

VENICE

Venice is enchanting and once you see the city on the water for yourself, you'll surely agree. With canals where streets should be, water shimmers everywhere. Few places can lay claim to such a spectacular setting or jaw-dropping main drag as the Grand Canal, the watery avenue lined with glorious Venetian architecture.

NH Venezia Santa Lucia

Enjoy a 2-night stay in a deluxe room (one double or two twin beds) at NH Venezia Santa Lucia including breakfast and a bottle of wine upon arrival. Located in the heart of Venice, NH Venezia Santa Lucia overlooks the Grand Canal and imposing Scalzi bridge and is housed in a beautiful 19th-century palazzo. The roof terrace offers views over the glittering canals and overlooks the ancient Scalzi church next door which is home to a famous herb garden, the fragrance of which occasionally drifts up onto the hotel's terrace or through its windows. Gondola Ride with Lunch or Dinner

Experience one of the most truly Venetian moments with a 30minute gondola ride for 2 and a romantic lunch or dinner in a lovely Venetian restaurant. See the beauty of this unique city from the perspective of its most iconic symbol as you glide through the canals of the "floating city". During your ride on the Grand Canal you will admire Basilica of Santa Maria della Salute, Accademia Bridge, and the Peggy Guggenheim Collection. See hidden places only accessible by gondola and discover the city from a different point of view.

ROME

The city of seven hills enjoyed a mythic beginning and although historians are a skeptical, most travelers are absolutely certain that there is something magical about Rome. Known for a history that dates back to the eras of Octavian, Julius Caesar and Hadrian, and where structures like the Pantheon, the Roman Forum and other historic gems remain. Art enthusiasts will relish the trove of art housed at the Vatican Museums, and foodies will enjoy the splendid Italian fare, not to mention the gelato. The city's most remarkable characteristic is the magic of possibility—it seems like anything could happen here. Sina Bernini Bristol Hotel, Rome

The Sina Bernini Bristol in Rome is one of the most renowned 5star hotels in the Eternal City with over 140 years of history. Facing the stunning Piazza Barberini, located at the beginning of

Via Veneto and a few steps from Piazza di Spagna and the Trevi Fountain, this luxury hotel has one of the most enviable locations in Rome. Enjoy a 2-night stay in a deluxe room with breakfast and access to the Wellbe Luxury Spa featuring a fitness area with Technogym equipment, a Jacuzzi, a sauna and a Turkish bath (treatments not included).

Vatican Museum Tour

Experience the Sistine Chapel, Vatican Museums and St. Peter's Basilica on this private guided tour. Special early-morning access allows you to enter the Museums before they open to the general public. Visit the most important works of art in the Vatican Museums, from Apollo Belvedere and the Gallery of

Back to Top Page

Tapestries to the Raphael Rooms. With insight from your expert, English-speaking guide, you'll gain a deeper understanding of the incredible masterpieces within this 9-mile collection – something you will appreciate even more when you get to the Sistine Chapel to admire Michelangelo's beautiful frescoes. Visit Michelangelo's Pietà and see the colossal Basilica dome. This package includes limousine transfers to/from the airport and train stations in each city and first-class train tickets from Milan to Venice and Venice to Rome for 2 people.

Blackout dates: Apr 8-17, 2023, Dec 23, 2023 - Jan 6, 2024

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Receive 24-hour assistance/emergency services during your travel dates.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 12,788



122 Explore India

9-Nights in Kolkata, Darjeeling and New Delhi with Tours for 2 This Experience Includes:

•3-night stay at The Glenburn Penthouse (Kolkata) with breakfast and afternoon tea

- •Private sunset boat cruise
- •4-night stay at Glenburn Tea Estate (Darjeeling) including all meals
- •Tea field visit and Darjeeling town day trip
- •One-way coach airfare from Kolkata-Bagdogra-Delhi for 2
- •2 night stay at Le Meridien New Delhi
- •Full day tour of the Taj Mahal
- •Transfers to and from airport
- •24-hour assistance/emergency service during travel dates
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

One of the oldest civilizations in the world, India is a mosaic of multicultural experiences. Home to approximately 1.2 billion people, India defies easy descriptions. Geographically, the country has everything from deserts and majestic mountain ranges, to jungles, forests, and tropical, palm-fringed coastline, while in between you'll find languages, cuisine, customs, and clothing as diverse as the topography. With a rich heritage and myriad attractions, the country is among the most popular tourist destinations in the world.

Back to Top Page

Days 1-3: Arrive and transfer to The Glenburn Penthouse in the heart of historic Kolkata (formerly Calcutta) for a 3-night stay with daily breakfast and afternoon tea. The city's first boutique hotel has spectacular views of iconic landmarks - from Victoria Memorial to Eden Gardens, the lush green expanse of the Maidan and the majestic bridges that cross the River Hoogly - and a rooftop pool with panoramic views across the city. Enjoy a 2hour private sunset boat cruise in Kolkata.

Day 4: Travel by air* and road to Glenburn Tea Estate in the Darjeeling foothills of the Indian Himalayas. Glenburn is a heavenly little plantation retreat that lies above the banks of the River Rungeet, high in the Himalayas. Started by a Scottish tea company in 1859, Glenburn passed into the hands of one of India's pioneering tea planting families – The Prakashes. They have over the years come to be known as the "Chaiwala family" which literally means "tea planters". Today, the third and fourth generation Prakash family carry almost a century of tea knowledge in their inheritance, and you can experience this legacy at Glenburn.

Enjoy a picnic at a scenic spot during the journey from the airport up to the estate. Arrive in the early evening and settle into your suite where you'll spend 4 nights in the Grand Bengal suite. Enjoy the evening with drinks by the bonfire followed by a fourcourse dinner with your hosts and other guests in residence. All meals, snacks, and drinks (Glenburn tea, coffee, herbal teas and juices) are

included.

Day 5: Explore the 1,600-acre private estate with an introduction to the specialized art of growing and crafting Glenburn Tea. Visit the tea fields, interact with the tea pickers and follow the journey of "two leaves and bud" into the tea factory, ending with a tea tasting session to discover the incredible variety of flavors and aromas that come from a single bush through the different seasons. Enjoy lunch at the Bungalow followed by a gentle afternoon hike, or take time to relax on one of the peaceful verandas. Days 6-7: Visit the local primary school and interact with the children during assembly. Take a two-hour hike down to the Glenbum Campsite for a barbecue lunch and relax by the River Rangeet.

Day 8: Transfer to the airport of Bagdogra for a coach class flight to New Delhi. Enjoy a 2-night stay at the 5-star Le Meridian New Delhi. Located in the heart of the city, the iconic glass building of Le Meridien New Delhi has been recognized as one of the 100 Icons of New Delhi.

Day 9: Journey back to the days of India's Mughal Empire on this private Delhi to Agra tour. Visit two of India's most famous UNESCO World Heritage Sites - the Taj Mahal and Agra Fort. Learn how India's most stunning homage to love was built by Shah Jahan in memory of his favorite wife, Mumtaz Mahal. Make a stop at Agra Fort and admire the 16th- and 17th-century architecture of the Mughal monument. This one-day journey includes a private guide, entrance fees, lunch and chauffeur service in a luxury car. Day 10: Transfer to the airport.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates

cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 16,525



123 Explore Key West

Key West Marriott Beachside Hotel 3-Night Stay for 2 This Experience Includes:

•3-night stay at the Key West Marriott® Beachside Hotel

•Winspire booking & concierge service

Key West is a place that can keep you busy for more than one vacation. Water fun includes snorkeling, scuba diving, sailing, kayaking, and fishing. For land activities, check out local attractions, museums, historical sites, fabulous shopping and dining, or enjoy golf at the Key West Golf Club. Take a tour with the Trolley to get a good look at the city. Visit Duval Street, the center of activity in Key West with shops and night life. Duval Street runs north and south from the Gulf of Mexico to the Atlantic Ocean. The southwest end of the street is the southernmost point in the continental

U.S., and is dotted with Cuban cigar and road side daiquiri stands, bars, and the popular Key West Butterfly Conservatory. The northwest end is the trendy nightlife area with Mallory Square. Be sure to come here at sunset to enjoy what has become a nightly ritual, as tourists and locals alike salute the sunset and offer a toast to Mother Nature and the magnificent view.

Key West Marriott Beachside Hotel

Enjoy a 3-night stay in a standard king room (one king bed, maximum occupancy of two guests) at the 4-star Key West Marriott Beachside Hotel.

This Marriott resort hotel is set on seven lush acres with a private beach and full-size heated waterfront pool with private cabanas. All air-conditioned guest rooms include free high-speed Internet access, pillow-top plush bedding, and marble baths with Thann amenities. Onsite are several restaurants and dining options including contemporary food at Tavern N' Town with a tapas dining bar, and casual food at the poolside Blue Bar. Spa services may be arranged including a variety of specialized beauty treatments and renewing massages, and the well-equipped fitness center offers a waters-edge view. This property is also in the ideal location for easy access to all the arts and entertainment throughout Key West. Subject to availability, cannot be used during hotel special events.

The hotel offers a complimentary shuttle to Key West International Airport and downtown's Duval Street. WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help

you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Back to Top Page

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 3,713



124 Fairmonts in Banff, Calgary & Lake Louise

6-Night Fairmont Resort Getaway in Banff, Calgary and Lake Louise for 2

This Experience Includes:

•A total of 4 nights in a Junior Suite among your choice of Fairmont Resorts in Banff and Lake Louise, Alberta

- •2-night stay in a Junior Suite at the Fairmont Palliser in Calgary, Alberta
- •Daily breakfast for 2
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Enjoy a total of six nights in a Junior Suite providing an oversized room with a well-defined seating area at your choice of these three properties. Stay at all three or pick your favorite ones.

Your stay includes daily breakfast for two in the dining room.

The Fairmont Banff Springs (Alberta)

Enjoy this prestigious member of Conde Nast's Gold List and one of the Top 500 Hotels in the World (#1 rated property in Banff) according to *Travel+Leisure* Magazine. This property is located 64 miles from Calgary. Few hotels in the world can rival the majesty, hospitality and scenery of The Fairmont Banff Springs. Its unique blend of opulence and seclusion has been a symbol of Rocky Mountain magnificence for more than a century. Styled after a Scottish baronial castle, The Fairmont Banff Springs offers stunning vistas, championship golf courses, unparalleled skiing, classic cuisine and Willow Stream, a world class European-style spa. Experience timeless beauty and luxurious comfort in a pristine wilderness.

Note: You cannot stay more than four of your six nights at this property or at Lake Louise.

The Fairmont Chateau Lake Louise (Alberta)

Enjoy this prestigious member of Conde Nast's Gold List and one of the Top 500 Hotels in the World according to *Travel+Leisure* Magazine. This property is located three hours from Calgary and only one hour from Banff. Timeless beauty among the peaks will be yours at The Fairmont Chateau Lake Louise where majestic mountains soaring skyward are reflected in the vibrant blues and greens of the glacier that feeds Lake Louise. The 'Diamond in the Wilderness' invites you to hit the ski slopes in winter, paddle a canoe on the lake in the summer, savor our cuisine year round, and just soak up the casual elegance that makes The Fairmont Chateau Lake Louise such a memorable experience. Note: You cannot stay more than four of your six nights at this property or at Banff.

The Fairmont Palliser (Calgary, Alberta)

Calgary's small town warmth coupled with the vibrant urban ambience makes it a metropolis of wonderful contrasts. Set in the heart of the city, The Fairmont Palliser offers superb dining, an excellent Health Club and charming decor.

For the ultimate convenience in meetings, the hotel is connected by the Skywalk to the Calgary Convention Centre, the Calgary Tower and the Glenbow Museum. With a thriving arts community, the downtown scene and the famous Calgary Stampede, Calgary's most elegant hotel welcomes visitors lured back year after year by the hotel's impeccable service and hospitality.

Note: You must stay a minimum of two of your six nights at this property. Blackout dates: July 8-16 WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 8,057



125 Fiji Paradise

7-Night Oceanfront Stay at The Beach Villas at Nanuku Resort Fiji for 4

This Experience Includes:

- •7-night stay for up to 4 people in a 2-bedroom, 2-bathroom oceanfront villa at The Beach Villas, a private community
- •Breakfast for 4 on day of arrival
- •Villa features a private plunge pool and outdoor dining area

•Privileged access to The Nanuku Resort, one of Fiji's most celebrated boutique hotels

- •Private round-trip ground transfers from Nadi Airport
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Fiji's hundreds of islands are an aquatic constellation scattered in a bright blue sea. The Beach Villas at Nanuku boasts the perfect location on Viti

Levu, the main --and the most accessible-- island. Your playground is the Coral Coast in Pacific Harbour, Fiji's adventure capital. Escape with family or friends and indulge in the luxury and tranquility of this world-class resort in one of the most exotic and culturally rich destinations. It won't take long for you to feel the "Bula", as the Fijians are the most genuinely friendly people you will encounter on your travels. The Beach Villas at Nanuku Resort Fiji

Enjoy a 7-night stay for up to four in a 2-bedroom, 2-bathroom oceanfront villa with private access to a two-mile strip of stunning beach. The master bedroom features one king bed; the second bedroom has two twin beds that can be configured into one bed upon request.
The air-conditioned villa is crafted in authentic Fijian style, with modern island luxury featuring indoor/outdoor living at its finest:

an open floor plan, and a private plunge pool. Complimentary services and activities include:

•Daily housekeeping

•Bicycles

•Ocean sports (Hobie Cats, kayaks, paddle boards, and snorkeling equipment)

•Weekly activity program with over 20 complimentary activities including wellness class (activities such as yoga, boxing, boot camp, and judo)

•Crafts, cultural activities, and performances

Private in-villa chef-prepared meals are available for an additional fee. Breakfast for 4 on the day of arrival is included.

Please note, this package is for a specific Villa. Availability will be based on this specific unit. Stays are from Saturday to Saturday.

Includes private round-trip ground transfers from Nadi International Airport (2.5-hour drive). A private airstrip is 2 minutes from the resort; a helicopter landing pad is on the property. Domestic flights from the airport to the resort (25minute flights) can be arranged for an additional fee. Privileged Access to Nanuku Resort Fiji

One of Fiji's most celebrated boutique hotels is conveniently located next door. The resort's facilities include an oceanfront clubhouse, award-winning cuisine, a spa and gym, a concierge to coordinate off-resort adventures, motorized water sports rentals, kids' programs, and family-friendly activities. Additional fees apply for meals, babysitters, spas, and off-property activities. Blackout dates: Week of Thanksgiving, Christmas, and New Year. Additional blackouts may apply.

Winspire Booking & Concierge Service

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals who will help you redeem your experience. All travel-related details and reservations are handled for every part of your Winspire experience. Operating as a full-service travel agency, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests. This service also provides you with an established network of onsite contacts who can help you book additional experiences, activities, and tours.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Booking 6 months in advance is suggested and reservations are subject to availability. Travel must be completed within two years from the date of purchase. Must be booked a minimum of 60 days before travel. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Certificates cannot be replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable and packages cannot be resold.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 23,300



126 Game of Thrones Journey

6-Night Stay in Dublin, Antrim Coast, Belfast and Historic Castles, Guinness VIP Tickets, Rental Car for 2 This Experience Includes:
•Cassidys Hotel, Dublin - night 1
•Ballygally Castle Hotel, Antrim Coast - nights 2 & 3

- •Europa Hotel, Belfast nights 4 & 5
- •Clontarf Castle Hotel, Dublin night 6 with 3-course dinner for 2
- •Daily breakfast for 2
- •Giant's Causeway, a UNESCO World Heritage Site
- •Dunluce Castle admission
- •VIP tickets to the Guinness Storehouse
- •Game of Thrones Studio Tour at Linen Mills Studios
- •6-day rental of a manual/stick shift car
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

HBO's Game of Thrones began as a scrappy upstart launched by two TV novices in 2011 and finished its run in 2019 as the most popular show in the world. The show aired in more than 170 countries and holds the record for most Emmys ever won by a prime-time series. Much of the show was filmed in Northern Ireland, including The Kingsroad, Winterfell, The Wall and Dragonstone.

For those who have not yet binge-watched this show, A Game of Thrones is the first novel in A Song of Ice and Fire, a series of fantasy novels by George R.R. Martin. This 7-day tour will take you into the very heart of the Seven Kingdoms landscape. Stand on the spot where Lannisters schemed, stroll in the footsteps of the Starks, and gaze on grasslands crossed by the Dothraki horde. Itinerary:

Day 1 - Arrival Day - Dublin

Dublin, the largest city in Ireland, is a 30-minute ride by taxi or bus from the airport. Today you will visit Ireland's biggest tourist attraction - the Guinness Storehouse. With your VIP passes, skip the line and learn about the history of one of the world's most famous breweries. Enjoy a complimentary pint of Guinness and an astonishing view of the city at Gravity, the "bar in the sky" on the top floor. Other attractions you can explore in the city are Jameson Distillery, Trinity College, Dublin Castle, Kilmainham Goal, and St. Patrick Cathedral. Stay overnight at the Cassidys Hotel (3-star).

Day 2 - Dublin to Ballygally Castle

Pick up your rental car (included) and make your way to

Ballygally Castle Hotel. Perched on the tip of the famous

Causeway Coastal Route, Ballygally Castle Hotel dates back to

1625 and is the only 17th Century building still used as a residence in Northern Ireland today. It is the perfect base for exploring the stunning Antrim Coast and the Game of Thrones locations. During filming, cast and crew were frequently found relaxing at the Castle.

Situated on the scenic Antrim Coast Road with views to Scotland, Ballygally Castle is 26 miles north of Belfast.

Overnight at Ballygally Castle.

Day 3 – Antrim Coastal Route

Head out to explore the stunning Antrim Coast, known as one of the World's Great Road Journeys. The stunning scenery within the Causeway Coast and Glens was used to represent everything from Winterfell to the Kingsroad, The Iron Islands to the

Stormlands. Northern Ireland's greatest natural attraction is the Giant's Causeway; while not featured in Game of Thrones, it simply cannot be missed. This UNESCO World Heritage Site is a five-mile long stretch of coastline which is famous for its bizarre basalt columns. On a jagged outcrop high above the waves sits the ruins of Dunluce Castle or House of Greyjoy, as Game of Thrones fans knew it. A tour of the castle is included. Further down the road is Downhill Strand, famous for its seven-mile stretch of golden sand. This is where Lady Melisandre burned the seven gods of Westeros in sacrifice to R'hllor. Your final stop of the day is the Dark Hedges. This haunting avenue of serpentine beech trees was used to depict the Kingsroad. This is where Arya disguised herself as a boy to avoid capture. Return to Ballygally Castle Hotel for another night.

Day 4 - Belfast City

In recent years, Belfast has reinvented itself as one of the toprated tourist destinations in the world; Lonely Planet has named Belfast and the Causeway Coast in Northern Ireland as the best place to visit in 2018.

Start your day with a drive through the green Shillanavogy Valley where the ferocious Dothraki hoard set up camp. This verdant valley was transformed into the swaying grasslands of Vaes Dothrak. Continue past the Magheramore Quarry, the iconic backdrop to Castle Black and Hardhome. In reality, Magheramore is a small hamlet of about 75 people that's home to an old stone quarry. The cement plant closed in 1980, and the quarry was used primaily as a set for Game of Thrones. Arrive at the Europa Hotel, one of the world's most famous hotels, located in the heart of Belfast. Beautifully restored, the Europa hotel is a five-minute walk to the shopping district, museums, theaters and the restaurants and bars in the golden mile. The Grand Opera House, Titanic Belfast, the Waterfront Hall and Odyssey Arena are also close by.

Overnight at Europa Hotel.

Day 5 – Tollymore Park, Inch Abbey & Belfast City Your first stop today is Tollymore Forest Park which made its mark in Game of Thrones as the Haunted Forest. This park is framed by the Mourne Mountains, featured in many background scenes. Continue to the 12th century Inch Abbey, where Catelyn Stark heard of Ned's death, where Jaime was captured and where Robb was crowned King. The surrounding countryside will look familiar, as this is where Arya and the Hound's uneasy relationship kept us spellbound as they navigated the rugged landscape to reach the Red Fork. In the afternoon, return to Belfast City. One of the city's most interesting attractions is the Titanic Exhibition Center, the historic shipyard where the RMS

Titanic, the world's most famous ship, was built. Paint Hall Studios, one of Europe's largest film studios (and where Game of Thrones was produced) sits on an eight-acre site in the Titanic Quarter of Belfast. Overnight at Europa Hotel.

Day 6 – Belfast to Bainbrige, then to Dublin, Continue exploring Belfast at your leisure before driving to

Back to Top Page

Dublin (approximately 2 hours). En route, stope in at Linen Mills Studios for the Game of Thrones Studio Tour. Located at the authentic filming location of Linen Mills Studios in Banbridge, Northern Ireland. Step behind the scenes of The Seven Kingdoms and beyond. Immerse yourself in the expansive collection of costumes, props, sets, and weapons. Continue to Dublin City for your final night in Ireland. Enjoy a 3course dinner (excluding beverages) and an overnight stay in the beautiful Clontarf Castle Hotel (4-star).

Originally built in 1172 as part of an inner circle of defense sites protecting Dublin during battles, the Castle was opened in 1998 as a 4-star hotel and has undergone a 10 million Euro upgrade and renovation. Located just 10 minutes from the heart of Dublin's city center and 5 miles from Dublin Airport, the Clontarf Castle Hotel is an oasis, tucked away in a tranquil setting, surrounded by fabulous golf courses and the sounds of lapping waters from the Irish Sea.

Day 7

Enjoy a full Irish breakfast at Clontarf Castle. Check out of the hotel and drive to nearby Dublin Airport where you will return the rental car and say farewell to Ireland.

Note: The listed properties are subject to availability, in a standard category room. Comparable alternatives may be booked.

Rental Car

Enjoy a 6-day manual/stick shift* car rental (Day 2-Day 7); pick up in Dublin city center, return at Dublin Airport. Rental includes VAT, collision damage waiver insurance, theft protection insurance and unlimited mileage. Does not include drop-off fee when returning car at airport. (*Note: automatic transmission will require a supplemental fee).

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: Priceless



127 Glamping Getaway

3-Night Luxury Camping Adventure with your choice of location for 2 This Experience Includes:

•3-nights Airstream camping near Yosemite, Cape Cod, Catskills, Joshua Tree, Zion, or the Russian River

•Winspire booking & concierge service

Experience the outdoors in stylish accommodations. Enjoy camping in a modern Airstream suite with high-end, boutique-style amenities and midcentury modern design at the Russian

River Valley or Yosemite National Park, Yosemite, California Situated 40 minutes outside the western gates of Yosemite National Park, explore the park and its year-round adventures such as hiking, climbing, rafting, skiing, and snowshoeing. Head to the historic town of Mariposa,

California, for restaurants, shopping, wine tasting, and breweries. Hiking trails are accessible in and near the campsite, which also features an onsite pool and pond. This location is a 3-hour drive from San Francisco.

Cape Cod, Massachusetts

Located close to the shore, only a short bike ride from both Falmouth and Woods Hole. A unique beachside destination with views of Buzzard Bay makes this on of the best destinations in New England for making memories with your loved ones. Buttery lobster rolls, sunny Atlantic beaches, and change falls leaves are just a few of the reasons to explore this iconic Cape Cod locale.

Catskills, New York

Experience the forests of Upstate New York. Explore the neighboring historic towns of Woodstock or Saugerties, hike on the dozens of trails throughout the Catskills Mountains in the fall through summer, ski or snowshoe on Hunter Mountain in the winter.

Joshua Tree, California

Sleep surrounded by the serenity of the desert, but with every possible comfort. Located just outside of Joshua Tree Park, experience the sprawling, picturesque desert. A place for artistic exploration, rugged adventures, or relaxing - no matter what you have in mind you can find it at Joshua Tree. Zion, Utah

Experience Utah's iconic red-rock landscape from the beauty of your camp. Located near Zion National Park, spend the day exploring the Narrows, hiking Angel's Landing, or enjoying the scenic canyon drive. This southwestern destination offers something for everyone, from basking in the sun beside the Virgin River right inside the camp to trying out canyoneering among the sandstone cliffs.

Russian River, California

Located in a grove of Redwood trees near Guerneville in the heart of the Sonoma Wine Country, the campgrounds are just a 90-minute drive from San Francisco. Walk to the Russian River for swimming, canoeing, and relaxing on the beach. Peruse the hip and funky downtown scene with amazing local restaurants, bars, and shops. Explore vineyards and Redwood Forests, or take a short drive to the ocean. Blackout dates for all locations: Memorial Day, 4th of July, and

Labor Day weekends

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 3,010



128 Hawaiian Fairmont Getaway

4-Night Stay at The Fairmont Orchid Hawaii (Big Island) for 2 This Experience Includes:

•4-night stay in a standard Fairmont room at the Fairmont Orchid Hawaii (Big Island)

•Daily breakfast for 2

•Winspire booking & concierge service

Nestled on the Island of Hawaii's sun-drenched Kohala Coast, the story, or mo'olelo, of the grounds of the Orchid stretches back hundreds of years to when Native Hawaiians fished, farmed and lived in perfect harmony with nature in a region known then as Kalahuipua'a. The Kohala Coast is the birthplace of King Kamehameha I, the Hawaiian king who conquered and unified the Hawaiian Islands in the early 19th century.

Fairmont Orchid Hawaii (Big Island)

Enjoy a 4-night stay in a standard Fairmont room including daily breakfast for two at this luxury property named one of the Top 15 Resorts in Hawaii by Travel + Leisure magazine's World's Best Awards 2019. The Fairmont Orchid is a 32-acre oceanfront AAA Four Diamond resort overflowing with tropical gardens, cascading waterfalls, guest rooms with private lanais, and a sandy beach cove ideal for swimming and wading. The thoughtful layout affords privacy, whether wandering the beautiful grounds, swimming in the meandering pool, or taking a hot tub in the hidden whirlpool. Enjoy excellent restaurants including the flagship AAA Four Diamond award-winning Brown's Beach House, just steps from shore. Guests enjoy the tennis center, the Spa Without Walls with private massage hales set amid waterfalls or on the oceanfront, and the largest and most impressive swimming pool among the resorts. The lavish Gathering of the Kings luau is followed by a show that combines modern and Polynesian dance. There's lots of beach equipment to rent, rental bikes if you want to peddle to the nearby Shops at Mauna Lani, and the fitness center comes fully equipped.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date. WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Back to Top Page

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 6,520



129 Holiday in Rome

6-Night Luxury Stay at Sina Bernini Bristol Hotel with Vatican Tour for 2

This Experience for 2 Includes:

- •6-night stay at Sina Bernini Bristol Hotel, Rome
- •Private Vatican Museum tour
- •Papal audience
- •3-hour Vespa tour of the city
- •Limousine transfers to and from airport
- •24-hour assistance/emergency service during travel dates
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Rome was called the "Eternal City" by the ancient Romans because they believed that no matter what happened in the rest of the world, the city of

Rome would always remain standing. Few cities are as steeped in living history as Rome. The city dazzles with iconic Roman ruins, a wealth of art and architecture, and lively historic squares. Classical ruins and early Christian places of worship stand next to – or sometimes lie beneath – Renaissance palazzos and Baroque fountains. It's impossible not to feel the pull of the past when spending time in the vibrant Italian capital.

Sina Bernini Bristol Hotel, Rome

The Sina Bernini Bristol in Rome is one of the most renowned 5star hotels in the Eternal City with over 140 years of history. Facing the stunning Piazza Barberini, located at the beginning of

Via Veneto and a few steps from Piazza di Spagna and the Trevi Fountain, this luxury hotel has one of the most enviable locations in Rome. Enjoy a 6-night stay in a deluxe room with breakfast and access to the Wellbe Luxury Spa featuring a fitness area with Technogym equipment, a Jacuzzi, sauna and a Turkish bath (treatments not included).

Private Vatican Museum Tour

Enjoy an experience reserved for a VIP! Discover the Sistine Chapel, Vatican Museums and St. Peter's Basilica on this private guided tour. Skip the lines for an exclusive tour after opening hours of the Vatican Museum's seemingly endless masterpieces of painting and sculpture. Then continue to the wonderful Gallery of the Chandeliers, Galleries of the Tapestries, and Geographic Maps, Rooms of Raffaello, and

the Gallery of the Apostolic Library. Crown your visit with Michelangelo's immortal Sistine Chapel bathed in glorious light.

Papal Audience Experience with Pope Francis

Attending this energetic display of faith is a once-in-a-lifetime event. You will be escorted through the crowds to a prime viewing spot in St. Peter's Square by your guide, who will provide insight into the history and traditions of the Papacy and Papal Audience ceremony. Due to the tremendous popularity of Pope Francis, people travel from around the world to attend this weekly event. Although Papal Audience tickets are free, figuring out the logistics on your own can be difficult. Your pre-booked ticket is secured for you and your guide ensures you arrive in time to find a good viewing spot.

Weekly Papal Audience services are on Wednesdays (subject to change) and always on request. Religious sites and activities may be subject to unscheduled last-minute closures. If this occurs, an alternate tour may be substituted. Private Vespa Tour

When in Rome, travel as the Romans do – on a classic Vespa scooter! Zip around Rome's palazzos and piazzas on a private 3hour Vespa tour. Follow your tour guide as he leads you to iconic landmarks like the Colosseum, the Pantheon and the Circus Maximus. Hop off along the way to throw a coin in the Trevi Fountain, soak up the atmosphere in Piazza Navona and Piazza Venezia, or snap a photo sitting on the famous Spanish Steps. Note: one Vespa for two people, guide will have a separate scooter.

Blackout dates: April 8-14, Dec 20 - Jan 6

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Receive 24-hour assistance/emergency service during your travel dates.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 9,844



130 Iceland: Land of Fire and Ice

Northern Lights, Blue Lagoon, and Golden Circle Tours, 5-Night Stay for 2

This Experience Includes:

- •Northern Lights & Star Gazing
- •Blue Lagoon with Mud Mask
- •Golden Circle Tour
- •5-night stay at a Hilton, Marriott, Radisson or similar hotel
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

It's the power of Icelandic nature to turn the ordinary into the extraordinary. A dip in a pool becomes a soak in a geothermal lagoon; a casual stroll can transform into a trek across a glittering glacier; and a quiet night may mean front-row seats to the Aurora Borealis curtains of light, or the soft, pinkish hue of the midnight sun. No place on Earth seems so alien, but perhaps no place is as pure a showcase for our planet's most raw and active geological features as Iceland. It's indescribably beautiful.

Northern Lights & Star Gazing

You are about to embark on a mission to see the Northern Lights, which are undoubtedly one of the most beautiful celestial displays found in nature. But up there, there are many other cosmic wonders waiting to be discovered. All you need to do is gaze skywards into the Arctic night canopy to explore the magic of countless stars and the moon itself. The tour not only sets out to find the legendary Northern Lights, we also use the opportunity to pinpoint some of the stars & constellations in the sky.

*Northern Lights are only available August 15-April 25. An alternate experience can be reserved for you if traveling outside of this time.

Blue Lagoon

Take a dip in the famous Blue Lagoon geothermal spa, truly one of the wonders of the world! Surrounded by immense lava fields, the seawater in the Blue Lagoon provides an oasis of relaxation. The sauna and steam rooms, carved into the lava rock, reflect the stunning landscape around the Blue Lagoon. The manmade waterfall works wonders on sore shoulders and stiff muscles. Includes access to the bathing area, silica mud mask, use of towel, and first drink of your choice.

Golden Circle Tour

Golden Circle tour is one of the most popular attractions in Iceland, see Strokkur erupting boiling water skywards at Geysir, feel the power of Gullfoss waterfall and discover the unique geology and history at Þingvellir.

Hotel Accommodations

Enjoy a 5-night stay for two in a standard guest room at a Hilton, Marriott, Radisson, or comparable hotel in Reykjavik. The capital city is world-renowned for its culture, history, and natural beauty on all fronts. Package blackout dates: December 24 – January 5

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 7,438



131 Ireland Adventure

6-Night Getaway in Dublin, Ennis & Killarney, Historic Castle Overnight Stay, Rental Car, Guinness Storehouse VIP Tickets, Gap of Dunloe, Inis Oirr & Cliffs of Moher Excursions for 2 This Experience Includes:

- •Cassidys Hotel, Dublin night 1
- •The Old Ground Hotel, Ennis nights 2 & 3
- •Randles Court Hotel, Killarney nights 4 & 5
- •Clontarf Castle Hotel, Dublin night 6 with 3-course dinner for 2
- •Daily breakfast for 2
- •Full day tour for 2 to Inis Oirr and Cliffs of Moher
- •Full day tour for 2 on the Gap of Dunloe
- •2 VIP tickets to the Guinness Storehouse
- •6-day rental of a manual (stick shift) car
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Escape the run of the mill and become enchanted with a captivating journey through Ireland, where you will explore prehistoric forts, navigate pristine lakes and discover hidden gems on this guided adventure through Gaelic culture.

Itinerary:

Day 1

Arrive in Dublin. There is no need for a car in the city of Dublin, however we suggest taking the air coach bus or a taxi to the Cassidys Hotel in the heart of Dublin's City Centre. Your afternoon is open to explore Dublin's Georgian city. There is plenty to see and do with visitor attractions such as the Jameson Distillery, Trinity College, Dublin Castle, Kilmainham Goal, and St. Patrick Cathedral. Visit the Guinness Storehouse and enjoy two VIP tickets to Dublin's top visitor attraction. Stay overnight at the Cassidys Hotel (3-star).

Day 2

Start with a full Irish breakfast included at the hotel. The morning is free time to visit any of the above attractions that you couldn't fit in the previous day. Rental car provided for the drive to the lively town of Ennis, Co. Clare (approximately three hours from Dublin), and stay overnight at The Old Ground Hotel (4-star).

The evening is free to explore the town.

Day 3

Enjoy a full Irish breakfast at The Old Ground Hotel. Visit Inis Oirr and cruise under the Cliffs of Moher in the same day.

Take a 30-minute ferry journey from Doolin to Inis Oirr (Eastern Island) and enjoy the many attractions including ancient castles, a shipwreck, a lighthouse, one of Ireland's most beautiful beaches, a modern playground and several fine pubs and cafes with delicious local food and traditional Irish music.

The return cruise via the Cliffs of Moher is a spectacular journey below these world-famous cliffs which tower over 700 ft above the sea. Like a viewing platform for prehistoric giants who wish to peer over the

edge of Europe, the cliffs are the crowning glory of the Clare coastline and provide an unrivaled view across the vast boiling wildness of the Atlantic Ocean. Drive back to Ennis.

Stay overnight at The Old Ground Hotel.

Day 4

Enjoy a full Irish breakfast at The Old Ground Hotel. Depart Ennis for the Shannon Region and take your car on the ferry crossing at Tarbert. Drive along the picturesque coastal route through the scenic Burren to the Aillwee Caves. Continue the drive to Killarney (approximately two hours from Ennis) and stay overnight in the Randles Court Hotel (4-star). Your evening is open to wander around this vibrant little town.

Day 5

Enjoy a full Irish breakfast at the Randles Court Hotel. Enjoy a day tour on the Gap of Dunloe including "jaunting cart" with local "jarvey" (driver) and boat trip on the Lakes of Killarney. The Gap of Dunloe is a beautiful glacial valley in the Macgillycuddy's Reeks mountain range, which dominate the skyline of Killarney. The three main lakes of Killarney and the mountains that surround them are all within the Killarney National Park. The Lower Lake is nearest to the town; it is studded with islands and has Muckross Abbey and Ross Castle on its eastern shore.

Take a jaunting cart (pony & carriage) for a 10km journey through the Gap, in the heart in the Macgillycuddy's Reeks. You will experience some of Ireland's most breath-taking scenery. Take a 20km boat trip through the Upper Lake, the most beautiful of the Three Lakes, through the Long Range Rover and past Eagle's Nest Mountain, the last home of the Golden Eagle in Ireland. The boat ride continues passing under high mountains, arched bridges and to Inisfallen Island, home to ruins of Inisfallen Abbey which dates back to 600 AD. Your boat journey will continue on to Ross Castle in the heart of Killarney National Park. Return to Killarney in the late afternoon and stay overnight at the Randles Court Hotel. Day 6

Enjoy a full Irish breakfast at the Randles Court Hotel. Depart Killarney for your drive to back to Dublin (approximately four hours) where you will enjoy a 3-course dinner (excluding beverages) and an overnight stay in the beautiful Clontarf Castle Hotel (4-star).

Originally built in 1172 as part of an inner circle of defense sites protecting Dublin during battles, the Castle was opened in 1998 as a 4-star hotel and has undergone a 10 million Euro upgrade and renovation. Located just 10 minutes from the heart of Dublin's city center and 5 miles from Dublin Airport, the Clontarf Castle Hotel is an oasis, tucked away in a tranquil setting, surrounded by fabulous golf courses and the sounds of lapping waters from the Irish Sea.

Day 7

Enjoy a full Irish breakfast at Clontarf Castle. Check out of the hotel and drive to nearby Dublin Airport where you will return the rental car and say farewell to Ireland.

Note: The listed properties are subject to availability, in a standard category room. Comparable alternatives may be booked.

Rental Car

Enjoy a 6-day manual (stick shift)* car rental (Day 2-Day 7); pick up in Dublin city center, return at Dublin Airport. Rental includes VAT, collision damage waiver insurance, theft protection insurance and unlimited mileage. Does not include drop-off fee when returning car at airport. (*Note: automatic transmission will require a supplemental fee).

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: Priceless



132 Kennedy Space Center Astronaut Adventure

Bus Tour, Meet an Astronaut, 2-Day Visitor Complex Admission, 3-Night Stay for 2 This Experience Includes:

- •Kennedy Space Center Explore Bus Tour for 2
- •Meet an Astronaut
- •2-Day Visitor Complex Admission for 2
- •3-night stay in a standard guest room at Hyatt Place Orlando/Universal
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Enjoy a unique experience for two at the Kennedy Space Center Visitor Complex, approximately 45 minutes east of Orlando. More interactive than a museum, more inspirational than a science center, and more authentic and educational than a theme park, the Kennedy Space Center offers a mix of thrilling simulators, breathtaking attractions, behind-the-scenes tours,

interactive exhibits, larger-than-life-3D space films, rocket launch viewing opportunities and more. KSC Explore Bus Tour for 2

Ignite your imagination on the KSC Explore Tour while getting up close to restricted areas such as launch pads and the Vehicle Assembly Building at America's Spaceport, Kennedy Space Center. This 2-hour tour includes stops along the way before a final stop at Apollo/Saturn V Center. Meet an Astronaut

Imagine hearing about life in space from someone who has been there firsthand! Enjoy the opportunity to ask a veteran NASA astronaut everything you wanted to know in a personalized, small group setting. Light refreshments, mimosas (morning), beer and wine (afternoon), a commemorative gift, and a signed lithograph are also included.

Kennedy Space Center Visitor Complex Admission for 2 Admission for two days to enjoy numerous shows and exhibits (subject to change), including:

•Space Shuttle Atlantis®

•Shuttle Launch Experience®

- •Heroes and Legends featuring the U.S. Astronaut Hall of Fame® presented by Boeing®
- •Journey to Mars: Explorers Wanted
- •Astronaut Encounter

IMAX® Theater 3D FilmsRocket Launch Viewing (when available)KSC Bus Tour including Apollo/Saturn V Center

Hyatt Place Orlando/Universal

Enjoy a 3-night stay in a standard guest room at Hyatt Place Orlando/Universal. Enjoy a spacious guestroom, the signature Hyatt Grand Bed, a plush Cozy Corner oversized sofa sleeper and complimentary high-speed Wi-Fi Internet access throughout the hotel. Guests at Hyatt Place may purchase signature hot breakfast entrees along with Starbucks specialty coffees or enjoy a free continental breakfast.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 2,633



133 Kentucky Bourbon Trail

Distillery Tours and Tastings at Stitzel-Weller, Maker's Mark, Jim Beam, Lunch, Private Tour Leader, 3-Night Stay for 2 This Experience Includes:

•Stitzel-Weller Distillery Exclusive Before Hours Tour and Tasting of Bulleit Bourbon for 2

- •Maker's Mark Distillery Tour, Tasting for 2 and Bottles to Dip in Wax
- •Lunch for 2 in Bardstown
- •Jim Beam Distillery Tour and Tasting for 2
- •Private Custom Experience in a Luxury SUV
- •3-night stay in a standard guest room at Hotel Distil
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Welcome to the famous Kentucky Bourbon Trail! Here's your passport to the world's greatest Bourbon — legendary distilleries just waiting to share their historic craft, timeless secrets and proud traditions of Kentucky's signature spirit. Kentucky Bourbon Trail Experience During your 8-hour excursion you will enjoy a sampling of iconic distillery tours and tastings on what's known as the "South Route" of the Kentucky Bourbon Trail. Your personal tour leader will share

Back to Top Page

interesting history and knowledge as you sit back and enjoy the ride...soaking in the beautiful scenery along the way. Stitzel-Weller Exclusive Tour & Tasting - Your tour starts when your tour leader arrives at the hotel with a luxury SUV to take your party of two in style to your first stop. Originally opened on Derby Day in 1935, Stitzel-Weller is home to Bulleit Bourbon, a Diageo brand of Kentucky Straight Bourbon Whiskey that is characterized by its high rye content and aged for at least six years. This historic distiller sits just a few miles from Louisville's thriving downtown scene.

Maker's Mark Tour & Tasting - Maker's Mark is a beautiful distillery in Kentucky, nestled along Whisky Creek. The tour explores the distillery and warehouses and ends in a wellappointed tasting room. Each of you will receive a bottle of Maker's Mark to hand-dip in their iconic red wax. Maker's Mark has one of the most recognizable package designs in the liquor industry. If you place two bottles side by side, you will notice that the wax seal is never the same. That's because each bottle is hand-dipped by distillery staff to create the trademark tendrils of wax that drip down the sides. Bring your bottle home to show your friends!

Lunch for 2 - Enjoy lunch in historic Bardstown, listed as one of the 100 Best Small Towns in America and known for its southern charm.

Jim Beam Tour & Tasting - Jim Beam is one of the largest

distilleries in the world and the #1 bourbon in the world. They claim if they stopped production today they have enough bourbon aging in their warehouses to meet demand for the next twenty years. Brands include Jim Beam Straight Bourbon, Booker's, Baker's, Basil Hayden, Knob Creek, Devil's Cut, Old Tub, Red Stag, Jim Beam Honey and Knob Creek Smoked Maple. Enjoy a tour of the distillery, warehouse, bottling line, and a small museum of commemorative decanters. Enjoy your ride back to the hotel after a full day on The Bourbon Trail.

Should you prefer to customize your day's itinerary, the driver and vehicle are at your disposal for eight consecutive hours. Driver's gratuity included. You must be 21 to participate in the tastings but guests of all ages are welcome on the tours. Based on Availability. Blackouts: Derby Week and Bourbon

Festival

Hotel Distil

Enjoy a 3-night stay in a standard guest room. Hotel Distil is an authentic hotel in a historic building on Louisville's Whiskey Row. You will step into a modern space through a historic façade, where gracious service and modern amenities flow like the bourbon once barreled on this historic site.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 5,330



134 Los Cabos All-Inclusive

4-Night Stay at Hyatt Ziva Los Cabos, Mexico, for 2 This Experience Includes:-4-night stay in standard king or standard double room for 2 at the all-inclusive Hyatt Ziva Los Cabos

•Winspire booking & concierge service

Hyatt Ziva Los Cabos (Cabo San Lucas, Mexico)

Enjoy a 4-night stay in a standard king or standard double room with garden views for two at this family friendly all-inclusive resort, a luxurious oasis of sophistication and comfort. Located in an exclusive area overlooking the Sea of Cortez, this beachfront resort is minutes from beautiful San Jose del Cabo. Food, alcohol, non-alcoholic beverages, resort taxes and gratuities are included. Up to two additional guests permitted in the room for an additional fee. All-Inclusive cost and taxes for additional guests will be the

responsibility of the Winning Bidder. Hyatt Ziva offers a number of dining options, each a distinct and diverse culinary experience. The elegant buffets serve delicious Mexican specialties and dishes from around the world. The six specialty a la carte restaurants range from Lotus, featuring Japanese cuisine, Teppanyaki-style cooking and a Sushi bar to La Hacienda, a classic steakhouse with outdoor seating and stunning views of the sea. Relax and enjoy your favorite beverage at six bars and lounges, including a sports bar and swim-up pool bars. The resort offers five pools, including an adult-only pool and a children's water feature play area. Enjoy tennis, basketball, water aerobics, beach volleyball, and state-of-the-art fitness center. Broadway-style shows, live music and entertainment are offered nightly. The Kid's Club, ages 4-12, offers supervised activities for children.

Other activities are available for an additional fee, including golf, spa and excursions. Considered one of the 15 top golf destinations in the world, Los Cabos offers golf courses spread over 25 miles of coastline. Many of the top names in golf course design have created their masterpieces in this stunning setting. Hyatt Ziva has a full-service spa, with both indoor treatment rooms and outdoor palapa-style massage areas. The hotel can help you arrange excursions including kayak and snorkel tours, sailing sunset jazz and wine tours, whale watching and scuba diving. Surfing and shopping are other popular activities in Los Cabos.

This resort is located approximately 20 minutes from the Los Cabos International Airport in San Jose del Cabo.

Blackout dates: Feb 17-21, Apr 7-17, May 26-29, Sep 1-4, Nov 24-26 and Dec 24-31, additional dates may apply.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 4,290



135 Meet Me in Montana

Meet Me in Montana: Triple Creek Ranch 3 Night Stay for 2 This Experience Includes:

•2 people

•3-Night stay at Triple Creek Ranch

All Meals served in Dining Room, Rooftop Lounge, and Outside Dining areas.Winspire booking & concierge service

Experience the legendary hospitality and enchanting beauty of one of the world's best hotels set in the heart of the breathtaking Bitterroot Mountain Range of the Montana Rockies Triple Creek Ranch

Enjoy 3 nights in Cedar Cabin at this adult-only Montana hideaway. Included

in your stay are all meals served in the Dining Room, Rooftop Lounge, and Outside Dining areas, Snacks, Packed Breakfast or Lunch for Experiences, House Wine, Spirits, and Beer. Fly Fishing

Take to the Bitterroot river with a cooler or packed lunch! Triple Creek Ranch can direct you to a nearby scenic area, provide you a fishing license and all equipment. The kitchen would be delighted to cook up your catch. Triple Creek Ranch also has stocked trout ponds available for you to enjoy.

Other Ranch Experiences

While Fly Fishing is a must, an almost endless menu of included experiences awaits! Horseback riding, Cross Country Skiing, Yoga, Downhill Skiing, Fire Building, Smartphone Photography

Class, Crosscut Sawing and Branding, Guided Hiking, Frontier Skills, Geocaching, Archery, Guided Meditation, Hatchet Throwing, Sapphire Panning, and Biking, just to name a few. Winspire Booking & Concierge Service

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals who will help you redeem your experience. All travel-related details and reservations are handled for every part of your Winspire experience. Operating as a full-service travel agency, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests. This service also provides you with an established network of onsite contacts who can help you book additional experiences, activities, and tours.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Travel must be completed within two years from the date of purchase. Reservations are subject to availability and must be booked a minimum of 60 days before travel. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Certificates cannot be replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Purchases through charity fundraisers are nonrefundable and packages cannot be resold. Blackouts may apply on holidays and during special events.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 8,734



136 Mount Everest Epic Adventure

13-Day Everest Base Camp Trek, 17 Days in Nepal for 2 This Experience Includes
4 nights in Kathmandu with daily breakfast for 2
Guided tour of Kathmandu
Domestic flight to/from Lukla

- •12 nights in lodges in the mountains twin sharing basis
- •Guide and porter service for the nights in the mountain
- •All permits and staff insurance
- •Meals on the trek
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

All the beauty of Nepal's magical Khumbu region surrounds you on your journey to the Base Camp of Mount Everest. Experience views of dozens of Himalayan mountain giants, sleep in tea houses along the path, pose with friendly yaks and embrace the vibrant Sherpa culture on

your trek. The appeal of Everest is well within your reach, with a team of expert guides and porters to ensure that your every need – from an authentic cultural immersion in the experience, to your climbing safety – is met. Day 1: Arrive in Kathmandu

Welcome to Kathmandu! You will be met at Tribhuvan International Airport and transported to your hotel. Explore picturesque downtown Kathmandu.

Day 2: Kathmandu

Full day sightseeing tour of Kathmandu visiting temples, rivers, stupas, and monasteries that reflect the Hindu and Buddhist cultures that thrive side-by-side in Kathmandu. Day 3: Flight to Lukla - Trek Lukla to Phakding This is where the real adventure begins! You'll fly to the mountain town of Lukla in the heart of the Khumbu region. From this point on, you'll spend your nights in Nepalese tea houses, simple lodges run by the authentic "Sherpas" whose native civilization hails from eastern Nepal. These warm and welcoming Sherpa families provide rooms, meals, and a chance to share their traditional ways of life. Days 4 to 16:

Traverse the route the Dalai Lama named "the steps to Heaven," a place where the mountains take your breath away, arriving at Everest Base camp on day eleven of your trip. Along the route, explore charming villages, experience the reverence of Tibetan monasteries, navigate rhododendron and pine forests, and, of course, admire the beauty of the region's snow-clad mountains. Your trip ends with a return to Kathmandu where you prepare to leave Nepal with the memories of a lifetime in tow Day 17: Leave Nepal with your unforgettable memories.

Winspire Booking & Concierge Service

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals who will help you redeem your experience. All travel-related details and reservations are handled for every part of your Winspire experience. Operating as a full-service travel agency, Winspire can assist with airfare, extra nights, and additional guests. This service also provides you with an established network of onsite contacts who can help you book additional experiences, activities, and tours.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Arrangements for the start of the trip must be made six months in advance to guarantee accommodations. Travel must be completed within two years from the date of purchase. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Certificates cannot be replaced if lost, stolen, or

Back to Top Page

destroyed. Purchases through charity fundraisers are nonrefundable and packages cannot be resold. International airfare and some other incidentals are not included; see trek agreement for details. A doctor's approval is needed for people over 65. Children under 18 are accepted on a case-by-case basis, but can typically be accommodated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: Priceless



137 Nashville Unplugged

Guided Nashville Tour, Country Music Hall of Fame & Museum, Ryman Auditorium with 3-Night Stay for 2 This Experience Includes: •Guided tour of Nashville

•Country Music Hall of Fame and Museum

•Ryman Auditorium

•3-night stay in a superior guest room at the Loews Vanderbilt Hotel •Winspire booking & concierge service

Experience the heart and soul of Nashville! Tennessee's scenic riverfront capitol is a sophisticated city with a laid back vibe. This is Music City, U.S.A., home of the Grand Ole Opry and its storied Ryman Auditorium, which launched scores of beautiful voices into country music stardom.

Guided Tour of Nashville

See the sights and sounds of Nashville on this guided, 3.5-hour sightseeing tour around Music City. Get an educational and entertaining live narrative from the experienced guide while rolling past famous landmark locations like historic Riverfront Park, Ryman Auditorium, Schermerhorn Symphony Center, the Country Music Hall of Fame and Museum, the Tennessee State Capitol and more.

Country Music Hall of Fame

Enjoy a self-guided audio museum tour for two. Bill Cody, WSM radio personality takes you on a tour through the different eras of country music and provides behind-the-scenes stories, insider tips, personal memories and more.

This 37-million-dollar facility is a beautiful tribute to Country Music and the artists who have made it great. This is considered the definitive home for country music, safeguarding over two million artifacts, and home to two expansive floors of gallery space, featuring permanent and limited-engagement exhibitions.

Ryman Auditorium

Enjoy a self-guided tour inside the historic Ryman Auditorium, considered the "Mother Church of Country Music". The Ryman Auditorium is one of American music's most treasured landmarks and one of the finest concert venues in the United States.

Loews Vanderbilt Hotel

Enjoy a 3-night stay in a superior guest room at the Loews Vanderbilt in Nashville. Situated in the trendy West End

corridor, Loews Vanderbilt offers guests a fun atmosphere and luxury accommodations, conveniently located near the many diverse attractions of the city. Vanderbilt University's historic campus is directly across the street, while charming shops and restaurants are within walking distance. Surround yourself with the sights and sounds Music City, U.S.A. is most famous for. Through partnerships with the Country Music Hall of Fame, the Nashville Songwriters' Association, and Nashville Underground, guests receive that special extra something that turns an ordinary stay into something extraordinary. Popular songs, lyrical signage and celebrity memorabilia accompany guests throughout the hotel. With a well-deserved reputation for attentive service, the Loews Vanderbilt sets the bar high for luxury hotels in Nashville. Subject to availability; not available during country music award shows, other blackouts may apply. WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 2,538



138 New York Broadway

Choice of 2 Broadway Shows, 3-Night Weekend Stay for 2 This Experience Includes:

•2 tickets to 2 Broadway shows of your choice

•3-night weekend stay in a standard guest room at the Hyatt, Hilton, Marriott, or comparable hotel

•Winspire booking & concierge service

Start spreading the news... spectacular shows, world class shopping, sights, culinary delights... there are endless ways to spend your time in the city that never sleeps, but many consider seeing a Broadway show the essential New York City experience.

Broadway Tickets

Enjoy two orchestra or front mezzanine tickets to your choice of two Broadway shows (four tickets total), subject to availability through Broadway.com.

Some current and upcoming productions include (subject to change):

Aladdin, Almost Famous, Bad Cinderella, Camelot, A Christmas

Carol, Chicago, Funny Girl, Kimberly Akimbo, KPOP, Life of Pi, The Lion King, A Strange Loop, MJ The Musical, The Book of Mormon, Moulin Rouge! The Musical, Shucked, SIX, Some Like It Hot,

Stomp, Sweeney Todd, Blue Man Group, Into The Woods, Little Shop of Horrors, and The Play That Goes Wrong.

Please note: Hamilton, Hadestown, Harry Potter, Moulin Rouge, The Music Man, and Springsteen on Broadway are not available as part of this package.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Blackout dates: Thanksgiving week, Christmas week, all major holidays.

Hotel Accommodations

Enjoy a 3-night (Friday-Sunday) weekend stay in a standard guest room in hotel accommodations such as the Hyatt, Hilton, Marriott, or comparable. Blackouts may apply on holidays and during special events. WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$4,718



139 Oktoberfest in Germany

Oktoberfest 2023: Guided Oktoberfest Visit, Choice of Experience, Airport transfers and 4-night stay for 2 This package is only available for travel between September 16 -October 3, 2023 This Experience for 2 Includes:

- •4-night stay in Le Méridien hotel
- •Breakfast daily
- •Guided Oktoberfest Visit
- •Choice of Hofbräuhaus lunch, FC Bayern Munich Soccer Stadium visit, or BMW factory visit
- •Transfers to and from the airport
- •24-hour assistance/emergency service during travel dates
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Oktoberfest 2023 is going to be unlike any other! It's going to be bigger, better, and wiser. After all, just like a fine wine or the leather of your lederhosen, Oktoberfest all gets better with age! Each year between six and seven million people find this out for themselves and don't you want to be one of them? Le Méridien Hotel (Munich)

Back to Top Page

Enjoy a 4-night stay in a Superior king room with daily breakfast and a bottle of water in the room upon arrival. Located just a short walk to Munich Main Station in the heart of the city and features a newly opened restaurant with a modern interior as well as Bavarian dishes and drinks. Guests are served beer from a hip local brewery, international craft beer as well as regional wines.

Guided Oktoberfest visit

With visitors consuming 7 million liters of beer and eating half a million half-chickens, this is a party you don't want to miss! Enjoy a guided Oktoberfest visit with an afternoon or evening reservation in of the traditional tents for 3 hours including 2 beers and half a chicken. Choose an experience:

Hofbräuhaus visit and lunch – Possibly the world's most famous tavern, located in the heart of Munich for 500 years! Everything is homemade, honest, and Bavarian.

OR

FC Bayern Munich Soccer stadium – Immerse yourself in the world of professional football at the Allianz Arena, then visit the FC Bayern Museum and take a walk down the Via Triumphalis while learning about the club's beginnings and history.

OR

BMW Factory Visit – Experience production and take a look behind the scenes with BMW experts. See the products made by BMW Group inspired by unique designs, dynamics, and agility.

It's exciting and fascinating to experience live production

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Experiences within the package could potentially be altered due to COVID-19 safety guidelines. If the event were to be canceled or held without spectators, it will be honored for the following year WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Receive 24-hour assistance/emergency service during your travel date

Donor(s): Winspire

Value: \$ 5,372



140 Roaring 20's in NYC

Chauffeured 1920's Themed Tour, Cocktails at The Champagne Bar, 2-Night Stay at The Plaza New York for 2 This Experience for 2 Includes:

- •Chauffeured 1920's themed tour of Manhattan
- •Cocktails at The Champagne Bar, The Plaza
- •2-night stay at The Plaza, New York
- •Daily breakfast
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

The 1920's brought a surge of prosperity to New York City - the height of the Jazz Age, the birth of the Broadway musical, the construction of skyline-defining art deco skyscrapers, and a new era of urban development. It's no wonder they called it the

"Roaring 20's!"

Chauffeured 1920's Themed Tour

Tour Manhattan's most iconic sites in a fully restored 1920's era classic car. Enjoy a 90-minute chauffeured ride as a local Roaring Twenties expert, wearing clothes inspired by the era, regales you with stories from this exciting, glamorous period in American history through present day. Have your pick of props to get into the spirit and choose either the Downtown or Midtown tour. Downtown Tour: Learn about the beginnings of the city as you view St. Paul's Chapel - George Washington's favorite parish; Trinity Church - burial site of Alexander Hamilton; and the Seaport - known as the birthplace of New York. Explore the cultural roots of NYC through Chinatown and Little Italy, and roll through swanky neighborhoods like SoHo and Tribeca in style!

Midtown Tour: Appreciate the views from the backseat of a luxury vehicle of Times Square - where the first New Year's Eve celebration was put on by the New York Times for its office opening in 1904; the New York Public Library - an icon of New York life; Flatiron Building - designed specifically to fill the space between 5th Avenue and Broadway, and more!

The Champagne Bar, The Plaza Hotel

The Champagne Bar began as the Champagne Porch, which was introduced with the hotel's opening in 1907. The Porch was a seasonal outdoor restaurant with only ten tables, patronized by the likes of Diamond Jim Brady and the Prince of Wales.

Today's Champagne Bar was beautifully renovated in 2014 and is located adjacent to The Plaza's lobby and Fifth Avenue foyer. Enjoy a \$200 gift card and enjoy a champagne flight or other imbibement. The Plaza, New York

Enjoy a 2-night stay in a standard guest room (one king or one queen bed) with daily breakfast for two at the most famous hotel in New York, located on Fifth Avenue near Central Park. Built in 1906, it still one of the most luxurious hotels in the world and

recognized as a Historic Hotel of America

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 5,261



141 Royal Caribbean Cruises - Alaska

Ocean View (6- or 8-Night) Alaska Cruise for 2 Royal Caribbean takes you to more unforgettable shores, from bucket

list-worthy spots to game-changing private destinations, making every moment memorable. All on the best cruise ships in the world. Royal Caribbean International®

Enjoy an Ocean View stateroom for two for a (6- or 8-night) cruise to Alaska, available year-round! Your ocean view stateroom includes two twin beds (can convert into queen-size), vanity area, private bathroom, and picture window or porthole. Your days at sea can be packed with activities from morning 'til night or you can just spend time relaxing. Go rock climbing, ice skating, go surf simulating on the Flowrider®, play mini-golf, try yoga or a gourmet cooking class, go shopping, or just relax sunbathing.

Your Ocean View stateroom is based on double occupancy and is

inclusive of cruise fare, taxes, and gratuities. Your cruise also includes all standard meals (except specialty restaurants and outlets), award-winning entertainment, signature onboard activities, a state-of-the-art fitness center, and more! A land of rugged hills, rushing waters, and undisturbed wildlife, Alaska is as big as it is wild. Whether you're watching whales splash in the Pacific Ocean, gazing up at towering ice formations like the Hubbard Glacier, or journeying by train deep into the last frontier on Anchorage's Coastal Classic Railroad, Alaska is sure to quench any explorer's thirst. Departures available from: •Vancouver, British Columbia

•Seattle, Washington

•Seward, Alaska

To ports: Inside Passage, Canada; Ketchikan, Alaska; Icy Strait

Point, Alaska; Juneau, Alaska; Skagway, Alaska; Hubbard

Glacier, Alaska; Endicott Arm & Dawes Glacier, Alaska

On Ships such as: Ovation, Serenade, and Radiance Blackout dates: Last two weeks of December (Christmas/New Year's sailings). Shore and land excursions are not included. Upgrade to a higher stateroom category or add a third or fourth guest to your stateroom, at a fee, subject to availability. Sailings on the following ships: Brilliance, Independence, Navigator, and Freedom. Certificates can be upgraded or applied to different sailings at time of redemption. Note: Ports, ships, itineraries, sailing dates, and availability are subject to change.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Travel must be completed within two years from the date of purchase. Reservations are subject to availability and must be booked a minimum of 60 days prior to travel. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Certificates cannot be replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-

refundable and packages cannot be resold

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 6,730

Back to Top Page



142 Royal Caribbean Cruises - Bermuda or Caribbean

Ocean View (6- or 8-Night) Bermuda or Caribbean Cruise for 2 Royal Caribbean takes you to more unforgettable shores, from bucket listworthy spots to game-changing private destinations, making every moment memorable. All on the best cruise ships in the world. Royal Caribbean International®

Enjoy an Ocean View stateroom for two for a (6- or 8-night) cruise to the Bermuda or the Caribbean, available year-round! Your ocean view stateroom includes two twin beds (can convert into queen-size), vanity area, private bathroom, and picture window or porthole. Your days at sea can be packed with activities from morning 'til night or you can just spend time relaxing. Go rock climbing, ice skating, go surf simulating on the Flowrider®, play mini-golf, try yoga or a gourmet cooking class, go shopping, or just relax sunbathing.

Your Ocean View stateroom is based on double occupancy and is inclusive of cruise fare, taxes, and gratuities. Your cruise also includes

all standard meals (except specialty restaurants and outlets), award-winning entertainment, signature onboard activities, a state-of-the-art fitness center, and more! Bermuda - From historical wonders to natural beauty, Bermuda has it all. Snorkel deep down and discover mysterious underwater shipwrecks from hundreds of years ago, or kick off your sandals and relax on the unique pink sand of some of the world's most beautiful beaches.

Departures available from: Baltimore, Maryland, and Cape Liberty, New Jersey (MD) To Ports: St. George Island, Bermuda; Hamilton, Bermuda; King's Wharf, Bermuda On Ships such as: Empress, Grandeur

Caribbean - Lose yourself in the tones of Calypso steel drums and the majesty of Mayan ruins. Set sail on a Caribbean cruise and discover the cliff-diving, breeze-swaying, sand-between-yourtoes, no-worries pace of island life. Hundreds of years of history have left jungle ruins from ancient times and vibrant colonial towns with brightly painted buildings reflecting a fascinating history. Discover the white-sand beaches and rugged cliffs of Barbados. See towering mountains like Petit Piton in St. Lucia, explore the lush rainforests of Belize, or boost your adrenaline as you zip-line through the treetops of Labadee or Honduras. If calm, contemplative nature is more your thing, spend the day admiring cascading waterfalls in Jamaica and the vivid coral reefs of Bonaire, home to manta rays and parrotfish. Departures available from: Port Canaveral, Ft. Lauderdale,

Tampa, or Miami, Florida, New Orleans, Louisiana, Galveston,

Texas, and San Juan, Puerto Rico

To Ports: San Juan, Puerto Rico; Perfect Day at CocoCay,

Bahamas; Falmouth, Jamaica; George Town, Grand Cayman; Puerto Plata, Dominican Republic;

Labadee, Haiti; Willemstad, Curacao; Kralendijk, Bonaire; Oranjestad, Aruba; Basseterre, St.

Kitts; Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas|; Cozumel, Mexico; Roatan,

Honduras; Puerto Costa Maya, Mexico; Bridgetown, Barbados;

Castries, St. Lucia; St. Johns, Antigua; Philipsburg, St. Maarten

On Ships such as: Liberty, Independence, Freedom, Adventure,

Empress, Majesty, Vision, Rhapsody, Enchantment, Oasis,

Allure, Symphony

Back to Top Page

Blackout dates: Last two weeks of December (Christmas/New Year's sailings). Shore and land excursions are not included. Upgrade to a higher stateroom category or add a third or fourth guest to your stateroom, at a fee, subject to availability. Sailings on the following ships: Brilliance, Independence, Navigator, and Freedom. Certificates can be upgraded or applied to different sailings at the time of redemption. Note: Ports, ships, itineraries, sailing dates, and availability are subject to change.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Travel must be completed within two years from the date of purchase. Reservations are subject to availability and must be booked a minimum of 60 days prior to travel. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Certificates cannot be replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-

refundable and packages cannot be resold

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 6,730



143 Royal Caribbean Cruises - Canada

Ocean View (6- or 8-Night) Canada Cruise for 2

Royal Caribbean takes you to more unforgettable shores, from bucket list-worthy spots to game-changing private destinations, making every moment memorable. All on the best cruise ships in the world. Royal Caribbean International®

Enjoy an Ocean View stateroom for two for a (6- or 8-night) cruise to Canada, available year-round! Your ocean view stateroom includes two twin beds (can convert into queen-size), a vanity area, a private bathroom, and a picture window or porthole. Your days at sea can be packed with activities from morning 'til night or you can just spend time relaxing. Go rock climbing, ice skating, go surf simulating on the Flowrider®, play mini-golf, try yoga or a gourmet cooking class, go shopping, or just relax sunbathing.

Your Ocean View stateroom is based on double occupancy and is inclusive of cruise fare, taxes, and gratuities. Your cruise also includes

all standard meals (except specialty restaurants and outlets), award-winning entertainment, signature onboard activities, a state-of-the-art fitness center, and more! Only 10 percent of Canada is urbanized, which means there are endless rural and remote escapes and travel adventures to experience across the country. Whether you're a winter sports enthusiast, an avid hiker, or an admirer of nature's beauty, you're sure to find an adventure fit for you.

Departures available from: Cape Liberty, New Jersey, and Boston, Massachusetts

To Ports: Newport, Rhode Island; Boston, Massachusetts; Bar Harbor, Maine; Saint John, New Brunswick (Bay of Fundy); Halifax, Nova Scotia

On Ships such as: Brilliance, Adventure, Empress, and Oasis

Blackout dates: Last two weeks of December (Christmas/New Year's sailings). Shore and land excursions are not included. Upgrade to a higher stateroom category or add a third or fourth guest to your stateroom, at a fee, subject to availability. Sailings on the following ships: Brilliance, Independence, Navigator, and Freedom. Certificates can be upgraded or applied to different sailings at the time of redemption. Note: Ports, ships, itineraries, sailing dates, and availability are subject to change.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Travel must be completed within two years from the date of purchase. Reservations are subject to availability and must be booked a minimum of 60 days prior to travel. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Certificates cannot be replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Purchases through charity fundraisers are nonrefundable and packages cannot be resold **Donor(s): Winspire** Value: \$ 6,730



144 Royal Caribbean Cruises - China

Ocean View (6- or 8-Night) China Cruise for 2 Royal Caribbean takes you to more unforgettable shores, from bucket list-worthy spots to game-changing private destinations, making every moment memorable. All on the best cruise ships in the world. Royal Caribbean International®

Enjoy an Ocean View stateroom for two for a (6- or 8-night) cruise to China, available year-round! Your ocean view stateroom includes two twin beds (can convert into queen-size), vanity area, private bathroom and picture window or porthole. Your days at sea can be packed with activities from morning 'til night or you can just spend time relaxing. Go rock climbing, ice skating, go surf simulating on the Flowrider®, play mini-golf, try yoga or a gourmet cooking class, go shopping, or just relax sunbathing.

Your Ocean View stateroom is based on double occupancy and is inclusive of cruise fare, taxes, and gratuities. Your cruise also includes

all standard meals (except specialty restaurants and outlets), award-winning entertainment, signature onboard activities, state-of-the-art fitness center and more!

Explore China, where dynasties mingle and buildings scrape the heavens. With every passing century, the ancient and intricate society that is China becomes more complex and alluring. Get drawn into the palaces and courtyards of Beijing's Forbidden City, a huge palace complex once inhabited by rulers in the Ming Dynasty, and stroll through the Hall of Great Perfection at the Confucius Temple. In Hong Kong, see towering skyscrapers that give way to misty mountaintops, rich with birdlife and tumbling waterfalls. Jump onboard a China cruise to stand on the Widows Peak of the Great Wall and get a sense of China's magnitude while the wind rushes around you. In between your adventures, keep your energy levels high by heading into China's vibrant marketplaces, where you'll find jewel-like dim sum dumplings and tangles of delicious saucy Zhajiangmia noodles with sweet bean paste, ground pork, and pickled vegetables Departures available from: Shanghai (Baoshan), Beijing

(Tianjin), Hong Kong, China

To ports: Okinawa (Naha), Japan; Kagoshima, Japan; Nagasaki,

Japan; Kobe, Japan; Kyoto (Osaka), Japan; Tokyo (Yokohama),

Japan; Kochi, Japan; Kumamoto, Japan; Fukuoka, Japan

On Ships such as: Quantum, Spectrum, Voyager Blackout dates: Last two weeks of December (Christmas/New Year's sailings). Shore and land excursions are not included. Upgrade to a higher stateroom category or add a third or fourth guest to your stateroom, at a fee, subject to availability. Sailings on the following ships: Brilliance, Independence, Navigator, and Freedom. Certificates can be

upgraded or applied to different sailings at time of redemption. Note: Ports, ships, itineraries, sailing dates and availability are subject to change.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Travel must be completed within two years from the date of purchase. Reservations are subject to availability, and must be booked a minimum of 60 days prior to travel. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Certificates cannot be replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-

refundable and packages cannot be resold

Donor(s): Winspire

Value: \$ 6,730



145 Royal Caribbean Cruises - Europe

Ocean View (6- or 8-Night) Europe Cruise for 2 Royal Caribbean takes you to more unforgettable shores, from bucket list-worthy spots to game-changing private destinations, making every moment memorable. All on the best cruise ships in the world. Royal Caribbean International®

Enjoy an Ocean View stateroom for two for a (6- or 8-night) cruise to Europe, available year-round! Your ocean view stateroom includes two twin beds (can convert into queen-size), vanity area, private bathroom and picture window or porthole. Your days at sea can be packed with activities from morning 'til night or you can just spend time relaxing. Go rock climbing, ice skating, go surf simulating on the Flowrider®, play mini-golf, try yoga or a gourmet cooking class, go shopping, or just relax sunbathing.

Your Ocean View stateroom is based on double occupancy and is inclusive of cruise fare, taxes, and gratuities. Your cruise also includes all

standard meals (except specialty restaurants and outlets), award-winning entertainment, signature onboard activities, state-of-the-art fitness center, and more!

Cruising Europe is a satisfying study in contrasts, from the black Baltic to the azure Aegean, and from medieval castles to modern skyscrapers. Peer over the side of your cruise ship as it approaches the best places to visit in Europe — do you see weathered spires of old-town Copenhagen or the sun-bleached houses of Santorini? No matter which of the European cruises you choose, whether you hug the colorful cliffs of the Mediterranean or the Celtic cliffs of the British Isles, the eclecticism of Europe will delight you again and again. Culinary excellence also awaits, from familiar favorites like Italian pasta and Spanish tapas to lesser-known cuisines from Amsterdam to Zagreb. In Europe, inspiration flows like Croatia's waterfalls and France's famous rivers, so now is the time to dive in. Departures available from: •Venice, Italy

•Barcelona, Spain

•Southampton, England

•Rome (Civitavecchia), Italy

•Copenhagen, Denmark

•Stockholm, Sweden,

To ports: Split, Croatia; Dubrovnik, Croatia; Santorini, Greece; Katakolon, Greece; Valletta, Malta; Sicily (Messina), Italy; Rome (Civitavecchia), Italy; Nice (Villefranche), France; Provence (Marseilles), France; Bilbao, Spain; La Coruna, Spain; Vigo, Spain; Paris/Normandy (Le Havre), France; Naples (Capri); Italy; Barcelona, Spain; Palma de Mallorca, Spain; Provence; Gijon, Spain; Marseilles, France; Florence/Pisa (La Spezia), Italy; Geiranger, Norway; Bergen, Norway; Stavanger, Norway; Kristiansand, Norway; Kotor, Montenegro; St. Petersburg, Russia; Helsinki, Finland; Tallinn, Estonia; Visby, Sweden; Ephesus (Kusadasi), Turkey; Bruges/Zeebrugge (Brussels), Belgium; Rotterdam, Netherlands; La Coruna, Spain; Lisbon, Portugal; Vigo, Spain; Stavanger, Norway; Alesund, Norway; Geiranger, Norway; Bergen, Norway; Sicily (Messina), Italy; Athens (Piraeus), Greece On Ships such as: Rhapsody, Allure, Vision, Anthem, Harmony, Jewel, Explorer Blackout dates: Last two weeks of December (Christmas/New Year's sailings). Shore and land excursions not included. Upgrade to a higher stateroom category or add a third or fourth guest to your stateroom, at a fee, subject to availability. Sailings on the following ships: Brilliance, Independence, Navigator, and Freedom. Certificates can be upgraded or applied to different sailings at time of redemption. Note: Ports, ships, itineraries, sailing dates, and availability are subject to change. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Travel must be completed within two years from the date of purchase. Reservations are subject to

availability and must be booked a minimum of 60 days prior to travel. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Certificates cannot be replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-

refundable and packages cannot be resold

Donor(s): Winspire

Value: \$ 6,730



146 Southern Charm

Private Horse-Drawn Carriage Ride, Culinary Walking Tour, Savannah 3-Night Stay for 2 This Experience Includes:

- •Private Horse-Drawn Carriage Ride
- •Culinary and Cultural Walking Tour
- •3-night stay in a standard guest room in hotel accommodations in Savannah
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Savannah is one of the most romantic cities in the United States. Its historic downtown district is filled with towering oak trees, horse-drawn carriages, and dramatic colonial mansions that survived General Sherman's fiery march to the sea during the Civil War. Private Horse-Drawn Carriage Ride

Back to Top Page

Get an old-fashioned dose of Savannah's southern charm on a horse-drawn carriage ride through the city's historic district. Take your seat in the vintage ride and explore oak-lined avenues, grand mansions, and elegant public squares as your driver shares insight into Savannah's fascinating history, from colonial days through the Civil War and into the modern era.

Savannah Culinary and Cultural Walking Tour

Foodies know that sampling the local fare is one of the best ways to enjoy a city's culture. Get a feel for Savannah, known as the "Hostess City of the South", as your tour guide connects the area's history to the culinary scene by taking you to up to six specially selected foodie spots. Enjoy samples at eateries such as one of Savannah's favorite seafood restaurants, an award-winning honey store, a traditional Scottish Pub, a cozy '20s speakeasy-style space, and the oldest butcher shop in Savannah.

Hotel Accommodations

Enjoy a 3-night stay in a standard guest room for two at a Hyatt,

Hilton, Marriott, or comparable hotel in Savannah

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 3,777



147 Stay & Play in Hilton Head

2-Night Stay in Hilton Head (South Carolina) with America's Cup Sail for 2

This Experience Includes:

- •Afternoon sail on an America's Cup sailboat for two
- •2-night stay at The Westin Hilton Head Island Resort & Spa
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

America's Cup Sail

A sailboat cruise from Hilton Head is a peaceful way to see gorgeous Lowcountry landscapes without the roar of a motor. Join the captain and crew aboard a 39-foot long (12 meter) sailboat that competed in America's Cup. Keep an eye out for the Atlantic bottle-nose dolphins while enjoying the sun and sights of Hilton Head Island's coastal waters. Relax on this 90minute afternoon sail and work on your tan or join in and help out with the sails. Beverages are available for purchase.

The Westin Hilton Head Island Resort & Spa

Enjoy a 2-night stay in a standard guest room at this oceanfront resort. Located on a pristine stretch of Hilton Head Island's Atlantic beachfront, with 3 outdoor pools, 'farm & sea to table" dining at the resort's on-site restaurants, and an award-winning luxury Spa, you'll leave feeling restored and renewed. WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 2,100



148 Tennessee Whiskey Adventure

Jack Daniel Distillery Tour and Tastings, 3-Night Stay in Nashville for 2

This Experience Includes:

- •Jack Daniel's Tour and Tasting for 2, Lynchburg Tennessee
- •3-night stay in a superior guest room at the Loews Vanderbilt Hotel
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

"Too much of anything is bad, but too much good whiskey is barely enough." Mark Twain.

Jack Daniel's Distillery Tour and Tasting for 2

Sip and see the historic distillery where Jack Daniel's whiskey is made on this immersive day tour. Learn the story of Jack Daniel, his hometown, and his world-famous whiskey. This small group tour includes guided transportation with a whiskey expert, elevated tasting of premium

whiskeys at Jack Daniel Distillery, and time for shopping and lunch in Lynchburg.

Your tour leader will share interesting history as you sit back and enjoy the ride...soaking in the beautiful scenery along the way. Tours available Thursday through Sunday. You must be 21 to participate in the tastings but guests 18 years old and up are welcome on the tours. Driver's gratuity not included. Barbecue, Beer and Bourbon Nashville adventure (available Friday/Saturday) may be substituted upon booking.

Blackouts: Country Music Awards in June and November Loews Vanderbilt Hotel

Back to Top Page

Enjoy a 3-night stay in a superior guest room at the Loews Vanderbilt in Nashville. Situated in the trendy West End corridor, Loews Vanderbilt offers guests a fun atmosphere and luxury accommodations, conveniently located near the many diverse attractions of the city. Vanderbilt University's historic campus is directly across the street, while charming shops and restaurants are within walking distance. Surround yourself with the sights and sounds Music City, U.S.A. is most famous for. Through partnerships with the Country Music Hall of Fame, the Nashville Songwriters' Association, and Nashville Underground, guests receive that special extra something that turns an ordinary stay into something extraordinary. Popular songs, lyrical signage and celebrity memorabilia accompany guests throughout the hotel. With a well-deserved reputation for attentive service, the Loews Vanderbilt sets the bar high for luxury hotels in Nashville. Subject to availability; not available during country music award shows, other blackouts may apply.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Blackouts: Country Music Awards in June and November Subject to availability; not available during country music award shows, other blackouts may apply.

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: \$ 2,785



149 The Wonders of Portugal

5-Night Luxury Stay in Lisbon and Algarve for 2 ThisExperience Includes:•3-night stay at Tivoli Avenida de Liberdade Lisboa (Lisbon)

- •Private sightseeing tour in a classic convertible Beetle/Käfer
- •2-night stay at Tivoli Carvoeiro Algarve Resort (Faro District) •Daily breakfast
- •Round trip coach class airfare between Lisbon and Faro
- •Limousine transfers to and from airports
- •24-hour assistance/emergency service during travel dates
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

An alluring combination of sunny skies, glorious architecture, deep-rooted traditions, and thoroughly modern flair have made Portugal into a top

destination for travelers. Famously built on seven hills, Lisbon's terra-cotta-roofed homes, turreted castles and cathedrals, and gleaming white basilicas appear to tumble down the cobbled slopes towards the River Tagus. Algarve, the beautiful southern coastline of Portugal, is a region blessed with stunning beaches, picturesque fishing towns and a glorious climate, all of which combine to create the perfect holiday destination.

Tivoli Avenida de Liberdade

Enjoy a 3-night stay in a deluxe city view room (one double or two twin beds) with daily breakfast at the Tivoli Avenida Liberdade, a true landmark delivering exceptional hospitality since 1933. Located in Lisbon's most luxurious shopping district and steps away from the charming historic neighborhoods of Chiado and Alfama, the hotel offers luxuriously appointed contemporary rooms with views for all tastes, making each stay an unforgettable experience.

Lisbon Guided Tour

Discover Lisbon on a privately guided 3-hour tour in a VW Beetle convertible and explore Lisbon's top attractions. Visit the

Jeronimos Monastery and Senhora do Monte Viewpoint, sample Ginja liquor and traditional Portuguese pastry. Marvel at the cultural highlights and monuments in the districts of Alfama, Baixa and Belem. Tivoli Carvoeiro Algarve Resort

Enjoy a 2-night stay in a deluxe sea view room (double or twin beds) with daily breakfast at Tivoli Carvoeiro Algarve Resort, where the excitement of Algarve meets the highest definition of hospitality. Overlooking the Atlantic Ocean on the Vale Covo cliffside, the 5-star hotel in Carvoeiro ensures a spectacular holiday

Blackout dates: Apr 10-20; Oct 6-10; Dec 30 - Jan 2, 2024

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our

services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Receive 24-hour assistance/emergency service during your travel dates

Donor(s): Winspire

Value: \$ 7,788



150 Tuscany Culinary Escape

Lunch, Winery and Olive Oil Press Tour & Tasting, Hotel Ponte Sisto Rome 2-Night Stay, Renaissance Tuscany Il Ciocco Resort & Spa 5-Night Stay for 2 This Experience Includes:

•2-night stay in a superior room at the Hotel Ponte Sisto, Rome

•5-night stay in a deluxe room at the Renaissance Tuscany Il Ciocco Resort & Spa (Barga, Lucca)

•Daily breakfast for 2

•Lunch, wine cellar and olive oil mill tour and tasting for 2 at Fattoria Colleverde (Lucca)

•Winspire booking & concierge service

Gourmets and wine buffs descend on this hidden Tuscan Valley to enjoy local specialties. The Garfagnana Valley is famous for its prosciutto, pork, pecorino cheese and honey. Fortunately, the area also boasts beautiful

areas for walking, hiking and biking, so you can work up an appetite in between meals. Pisa, Florence and Cinque Terra are reachable by car or train – day trips not to be missed. Cinque Terra, a 5-mile stretch of a breathtaking beautiful rocky coast at the border of Tuscany and Liguria, was declared a National Park in 1999 and has been protected by UNESCO as a unique natural environment since 1997. Walk along the winding paths overlooking enchanting beaches and bays, and admire the hundreds of miles of walls and terraces built by man to cultivate vineyards that cling steeply to the cliffs, making this region a true masterpiece where the work of man and natural beauty found an ideal balance. Hotel Ponte Sisto, Rome

Enjoy a 2-night stay in a superior double room (one queen bed or two twin beds) including daily buffet breakfast for two, subject to availability. Guest rooms overlook either the charming courtyard or the garden of the historic Palazzo Spada. The 4-star Hotel Ponte Sisto is a gorgeously renovated palazzo and just steps from Trastevere and Campo de' Fiori. Located in the heart of Rome on a quiet downtown street, you are within walking distance to the Piazza Navona, Campo de' Fiori, Trevi Fountain, Spanish Steps, Via Giulia and the Trastevere district. A wonderful choice of trattorias awaits just across the Ponte Sisto in Trastevere. For your convenience, you may wish to split your stay so you have one night at the beginning of your trip and one night at the end in Rome.

Renaissance® Tuscany Il Ciocco Resort & Spa (Barga, Lucca) Enjoy a 5-night stay in a deluxe room (one king or two twin beds) including daily breakfast for two at the #8 Resort in Europe according to 2017

Conde Nast Traveler Readers' Awards and #4 Best Hotel in Tuscany according to 2018 U.S. News Ranking.

Nestled on the hill of an expansive, two-mile estate in the heart of one Italy's most beloved regions, this luxury Tuscan resort offers an off-the-radar, authentic Tuscan experience inspired by local traditions. The Renaissance overlooks the magnificent Serchio Valley, and is a stone's throw from medieval villages like Barga and Castelnuovo di Garfagnana. The resort was featured on ABC's "The Bachelor" in February 2018, with the town of Barga and the Renaissance Tuscany as the home base for the show's cast. The hotel's romantic setting, the region's beauty and the town's culture made the perfect location for this episode.

Renaissance Tuscany Il Ciocco Resort & Spa overlooks the mountainous Serchio Valley, one of the most unexplored areas of Italy. Here guests can discover nearby quaint medieval villages, Barga and Lucca, or travel within one or two hours to wellknown city favorites, like Florence, Pisa, and Cinque Terre. The property also offers a full-service spa, two restaurants and a bar serving local cuisine, two swimming pools, a health club, and varied excursions within the surrounding area.

NOTE: Tuscany is 200 miles north of Rome, approximately 4 hours by car or 3 hours by train. "La Cucina Italiana", Fattoria Colleverde (Lucca)

Enjoy lunch, tour of the wine cellar and olive oil mill and tasting for two at Fattoria Colleverde, an organic/biodynamic vineyard producing some of the most distinctive wines and olive oil in Tuscany. Owners Francesca and Piero welcome you to Fattoria, where you will cook with Chef Rodolfo as he shares the secrets of Tuscan cuisine with you -- including how to make fresh homemade pasta! Located in the beautiful rolling hills just minutes from the medieval walled city of Lucca, Fattoria Colleverde is a half-hour drive from Pisa and an hour drive from Florence and Cinque Terre. Beautiful vineyards and olive groves lie within a wide, south-facing valley. This natural amphitheater of terraces creates an extremely well-balanced and unique agricultural ecosystem that produces flavors that are full and rich

Open Year-Round (Mon, Tues, Wed, Fri, excluding Easter Monday).

WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Winspire Travel packages and experiences must be booked within one year of the purchase date. The actual travel date must occur within two years of the purchase date.

WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated

Donor(s): Winspire Value: Priceless



151 Ultimate Scuba

5-Night All-Inclusive Stay at Thatch Caye Resort (Belize) with Scuba Diving for 2 This Experience Includes:

•5-night all-inclusive private island stay at Thatch Caye Resort (Belize) for 2

•3-days of SCUBA diving or snorkeling

•Winspire booking & concierge service

Thatch Caye Resort offers adventure and island fun in a barefoot casual environment. This is a special place offering incredible experiences that you cannot find anywhere else. The accommodations are breathtaking with a rustic Belizean feel. The island is limited to 30 guests at a time, so prepare for a vacation that few ever get the chance to experience. Welcome to your private island.

Thatch Caye Resort

Enjoy a 5-night all-inclusive stay for two in an Oceanfront

Cabana or Overwater Bungalow (subject to availability) at Thatch Caye Resort, situated on its own 11acre Caribbean island nine miles off the coast of Dangriga, Belize. The resort combines island adventure and beautiful ocean landscapes to create a memorable travel experience on the second largest barrier reef in the world.

Enjoy all the amenities of the private island or just nap in an oceanside hammock. The resort offers multiple styles of airconditioned accommodations to provide the perfect experience for each guest preference. All-inclusive experience includes three meals per day, snacks, all local alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages, boat transfer to and from Dangriga, marine reserve fee, and use of the kayaks, paddle-boards, snorkeling gear, fishing poles, and other island toys.

Scuba Diving

Enjoy 3 days of SCUBA diving (two tank dives) or snorkeling on the barrier reef or outer atolls with a 5star PADI certified SCUBA dive operator. Both serious SCUBA divers or people who want to experience it for the first time can explore the incredible underwater side of Belize. SCUBA equipment and gear are included

Blackout dates: Easter, Thanksgiving, Christmas and New Year's weeks WINSPIRE PACKAGE REDEMPTION:

Experiences within the package could potentially be altered due to COVID-19 safety guidelines. If the event were to be canceled or held without spectators, it will be honored for the following year WINSPIRE BOOKING & CONCIERGE SERVICES:

Winspire provides a team of seasoned travel professionals to help you redeem your experience. We will book all travel-related details and reservations for every part of your experience. Included within our services, Winspire can assist with extra hotel nights, airfare, and additional guests as a full-service travel agency.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Reservations are subject to availability, blackout dates, and major holidays. Reservations must be booked 60 days in advance of travel. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable. Certificates

cannot be resold or replaced if lost, stolen, or destroyed. Ground transportation is the responsibility of the winner unless otherwise stated. Limited to two trips sold per event.

Donor(s): Winspire Value: Priceless



152 Biltmore Estate Passes for a Year!

WHAT A DEAL!!! The winner of this package will receive two (2) vouchers for ANNUAL passes to the Biltmore Estate. The passes entitle the winners to:

-UNLIMITED daytime visits to the estate for 365 days, plus discounts on estate dining, shopping, guest tickets, and more - Free daytime admission for youth/children, ages 16 and younger, who are accompanying the passholder on the estate (not applicable to groups) -Discounted tickets to Candlelight Christmas Evenings (some restrictions apply)

- Passholders may purchase Biltmore Concert Series tickets prior to general public on-sale date. (Presale dates are announced on the Biltmore website and through passholder emails.)
- Special offers and discounts during Passholder Appreciation Special Season.
- Passholders may bring guests without estate admission to the Antler Hill Village after 5 pm

Donor(s): Biltmore Estate Value: \$ 500


Self Regional Healthcare Foundation

Support the Equation For Progress Campaign

Feasts



200 El Centenario Mexican Cuisine Restaurant

¡Hola! Welcome to El Centenario. Dine in or take out and enjoy the most delicious Mexican cuisine in Greenwood. Order online or come by today, and experience our authentic Mexican cooking. El Centenario offers a full array of Mexican cuisine, from tacos to fajitas. Their décor is festive, wait staff is courteous and fast, and atmosphere is very enjoyable - especially on Cinco de Mayo! Bid on the generously donated \$100 gift certificate. Certificate Void after 10 months (November 20, 2023) Purchase required for redemption. Cannot be redeemed for cash.

Donor(s): El Centenario Mexican Restaurant

Value: \$ 100



201 Sip the Stars at Home

12 Bottles of a Selection of Champagne Shipped to Your Home This Experience Includes:

- •12 bottles of Champagne shipped to your home
- •Descriptive notes for each Champagne
- •Video presentation and sommelier guided tasting
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Enjoy an incredible selection of Champagne from boutique wineries in the best crus of the Champagne region. The bottles are very rare in the U.S. and they perfectly represent the soul of the Champagne region. You'll receive descriptive notes for each wine along with a video presentation and guided tasting with our sommelier. Includes 3 bottles of each of the following wines: Champagne Blanc de Noirs Patrick Soutiran Brut Ambonnay is a quaint village surrounded by enchanting soft hills and approximately 1000 acres of vineyards. One of the most celebrated Grand Cru villages of Champagne and the undisputed reign of Pinot Noir, where just 2.5 acres of vineyards can cost more than one million dollars. The Soutiran family has been here for decades, with their home and small cellar right in the middle of heaven. Their land occupies 8 acres from which they produce around 20,000 bottles per year. They are recoltant manipulant, which means using grapes that come only from their own land and preparing their own blend. An astonishing savoir-faire that derives from years and years of experience combined with a unique terroir. Their Blanc de Noirs is made using 20% of reserve wines, showing up with a sparkling straw yellow color and a very fine and persistent perlage. The classic aromas of bread crust and chalk are very pronounced, and the notes of candied citrus fruit, white flowers and acacia honey are elegant. There is a remarkable body that is round and silky in the mouth, with balanced, rich aromas of dark berries that are typical of Pinot Noir.

Champagne Patrick Soutiran Brut Rosé Grand Cru

It would have been quite difficult to choose between the Cuvée Blanc de Noirs and the Cuvée Rosé from this small and magnificent winery in Ambonnay, so in the end we decided to include them both in this collection. These Champagnes are both unique, with different expressions of this excellent terroir which has for decades made Ambonnay one of the most important of the seventeen Grand Cru villages. Here you find many iconic Maisons such as Egly-Ouriet among many others.

This Brut Rosé is quite simply a masterpiece. The orange-pink

color has an enchanting brilliance with a persistence of bubbles that denotes quality and finesse. On the nose you will find bread crust, small red fruits, strawberries, and rose petals, followed by beautiful notes of bitter orange and aromatic herbs. It is fullbodied on the palate and well balanced by the freshness and flavor of the Chardonnay. Juiciness fills the mouth with baked, spicy red fruit, a creamy persistent mousse, and an elegant mineral-laced finish, all of which are supported by the spectacular acidity. The sip is fresh, vital, and almost thirstquenching, with a savory finish.

Champagne Joly Champagne Cuvée Brut

The Joly Champagne house is a family property that has been passed down from generation to generation, and is the perfect example of the farming tradition in this splendid French region. In 1953 the brand was first created by Gilbert and Annette Joly and now the maison is headed by Remy and Patricia together with their sons. Here we are in the very heart of the Vallée de la Marne, where Pinot Meunier expresses all of its best qualities and characteristics, giving the resulting Champagne a pleasant structure that is balanced with intense fruity aromas. The Cuvée Brut is without a doubt the flagship of this Maison. The yellow color has ochre hues, opening up behind a pure white foam and fine perlage. The nose is striking for the fruity aroma, where hints of yellow peach and plum prevail, both typical of the Pinot Meunier grape. Following, the aroma matures with notes of pastry bread and butter cookies. In the mouth, it does not have an overpowering personality, and the acidity and chalk are attenuated. Instead, it is well rounded, soft, harmonious and easy to approach. The sip is fresh and pleasant, and goes well with the fruitiness. The result is an extremely pleasant Champagne that is very easy to drink.

Champagne Fumey Tassin Passé Composé Brut

La Maison Fumey Tassin was founded by Marie Tassin, the great granddaughter of Marcel Tassin who was among the first wine producers in the region to become récoltant manipulant. They are located on the hills of Celles sur Ource in one of the historic areas of Champagne. Mainly Pinot Noir is cultivated, but

some traditional vines such as Pinot Blanc Vrai, Arbane and Petit Meslier that are less present in other areas of the region are also cultivated.

This Champagne has a pale yellow color and dense foam, with a fine and persistent perlage. The aromas that derive from the vines, known as primary aromas, are a beautiful mix of flowers and white fruit typical of Pinot Blanc, together with the red fruit of Pinot Noir. The pleasant notes of yeast, bread crust and dry pastry derive from the contact with yeast and aging. A Champagne that is very balanced, fragrant, fresh, savory and profound with a lovely acidity and an interesting long finish.

Includes door-to-door shipping in styrofoam boxes, taxes, duties and insurance. Delivery time is approximately 20-25 days. Once the shipment has cleared U.S. customs, a tracking number will be issued and forwarded to your attention in order for you to follow the status of the shipment. The package will need to be received and signed for by a person over the age of 21. Wine cannot be shipped to P.O. Boxes and to the states of South Dakota, Utah, Mississippi, and Vermont.

Additional Information

Winspire provides a team of seasoned booking professionals who will help you redeem your experience. Experience must be completed within two years from the date of purchase. Reservations are subject to availability, and must be booked a minimum of 60 days in advance. Certificates cannot be replaced if lost, stolen or destroyed. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable and packages cannot be resold

Donor(s): Winspire

Value: Priceless



202 Sipping France at Home

White Wine Lovers - 12 Bottles of French White Wine Shipped to Your Home

This Experience Includes:

- •12 bottles of French white wine shipped to your home
- •Descriptive notes for each wine
- •Video presentation and sommelier guided tasting
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Enjoy a unique selection of boutique French white wines of labels and vintages difficult to find outside of France. The collection, coming from smaller winemakers, are made up of 12 bottles representing the four best white wine regions of France with labels from Chablis, Burgundy, Loire and Alsace. Chablis Denis Race 2020

The Domaine di Denis Race is located in the heart of Chablis, in the

northern part of Burgundy, one of the most representative French wine-growing areas. This is classic Chablis at its best – 4th generation winemaker the Race family use virtually no oak creating a lean, linear, focused wine. The wine has a beautiful, deep straw yellow with a fresh and mineral nose. The fruity notes are elegant, reminiscent of white pulp fruits such as apple and peach.

Domaine Franck Millet Sancerre 2021

Back to Top Page

Founded in 1980 by Alain Cailbourdin, the domaine is now managed by his son Loïc who cultivates and vinifies the 20 hectares of Sauvignon Blanc located in Pouilly Fumé. Two years ago a new and more modern cellar was built, which allows the wine to be transferred only by gravity, without using a pump, creating less risk of oxidation and therefore less use of sulfites. The wine has a light straw yellow color with elegant greenish reflections, clear and bright. The nose reveals citrus notes, particularly the characteristic ones of grapefruit and passion fruit.

Marc Tempé Saint-Hyppolite Granite 2019

Marc and Anne Marie are both children of winemakers, growing up in the middle of vineyards, and since childhood have both learned to love the world of wine. The wine has a brilliant straw yellow color that is embellished with golden reflections. The olfactory range is delicate but broad with notes of pulpu white fruit, citrus peel, dried flowers, and particular notes of flint that are typical of this grape variety. On the palate, there is a tingling fresh acidity and an explosion of citrus and spice. The sip is lively and intense, moving divinely between fruity and mineral notes.

Marchand-Tawse Burgundy Chardonnay 2019

The history of the Marchand-Tawse winery is linked to that of Pascal Marchand, a wine producer now well known among wine enthusiasts across the world. Sensuously rich on the nose with toasty nut aromas, this Old World Burgundian Chardonnay is fullbodied and vibrant with ripe apple, lemon curd, toasty almond and hazelnut flavors finishing on a lingering tropical fruit note with great acidity for food. Includes door-to-door shipping in styrofoam boxes, taxes, duties and insurance. Delivery time is approximately 20-25 days. Once the shipment has cleared U.S. customs, a tracking number will be issued and forwarded to your attention in order for you to follow the status of the shipment. The package will need to be received and signed for by a person over the age of 21. Wine cannot be shipped to Canada, P.O. Boxes and to the states of Alaska, Hawaii, Mississippi, South Dakota, Utah, and Vermont. In the rare but possible case that one vintage becomes unavailable, it will be substituted with the same wine but the following vintage.

Winspire provides a team of seasoned booking professionals who will help you redeem your experience. Experience must be completed within two years from the date of purchase. Reservations are subject to availability, and must be booked a minimum of 60 days in advance. Certificates cannot be replaced if lost, stolen or destroyed. Purchases through charity fundraisers

are non-refundable and packages cannot be resold

Donor(s): Winspire Value: Priceless



203 Sipping Italy at Home

Classic Tuscany Selection - 12 Bottles of Italian Red Wine Shipped to Your Home This Experience Includes:

- •12 bottles of Italian red wine shipped to your home
- •Descriptive notes for each wine
- •Video presentation and sommelier guided tasting
- •Winspire booking & concierge service

Back to Top Page

Enjoy a unique assortment of 12 bottles of Italian red wines, each with high critic scores chosen by our sommelier team. These labels and vintages are difficult to find in the US. You'll receive descriptive notes for each wine along with a video presentation and guided tasting with our sommelier. The Classic Tuscany selection includes 3 bottles of each of the following wines:

Brunello di Montalcino Cielo D'Ulisse Podere Le Ripi 2015 Cielo d'Ulisse is an amazing Brunello, and can certainly be considered among the great Tuscan wines that are produced based on the principles of biodynamic agriculture. The wine displays a spectacular, intensely red garnet color. The aromas are characteristic of the Sangiovese Grosso grape, with hints of blackberries, raspberries and plums, accompanied by elegant notes of undergrowth and balsamic bursts. Aging in large oak barrels brings out the typical, delicate notes of vanilla. Fresh in the mouth, with vibrant tannins. The sip is rich and fruity, the structure is powerful and determined, all divinely supported by an acidity that gives the wine a unique balance. An absolute jewel!

Chianti Classico Gran Selezione Conti Capponi Vigna La

Fornace 2016

Conti Capponi is one of the most historical wineries in the

Chianti region. This noble family has origins dating back to the 15th century, with a history inextricably linked to wine and this splendid territory. The color of this wine is a magnificent ruby red with garnet reflections. The nose is a sequence of aromas that ranges from ripe plum and blackcurrant to forest wildflowers. The aging in oak does not cover the fruit notes, but instead compliments them with hints of delicate, warm spices. There are lovely hints of moist tobacco. In the mouth it is soft and balanced, fragrant and fresh. The tannins are thick but at the same time fine and graceful. A bottle that distinguishes itself for its elegance and finesse.

Vino Nobile di Montepulciano Montemercurio Messagero 2016

Montepulciano has always been one of the most important and

scenic wine areas in Tuscany, together with Montalcino and Chianti, and its enduring blends are deeply rooted in history. In the glass, the color is an intense red ruby. Aromas consist of typical ripe berries and plum, followed by hints of vanilla and light licorice, cloves and black pepper. In the mouth the wine is round, smooth, ideal tannins, not too dry and not too sour with a long finish. Absolutely easy to drink, both clean and crisp. Il Messaggero is most certainly a champion of balance. A wine well done, very versatile in food pairing. Of course it goes well with red meat and game, but also a lovely dish of pasta with an important meat sauce ragù can stand up to this elegant wine without being overpowered.

Bolgheri Ruit Hora Caccia Al Piano 2017

Located along the Tuscan Coast, the winery Caccia al Piano has belonged to the Berlucchi family, one of the great families in Italian winemaking, since 2003. This wine displays an intense ruby-red color in the glass. The nose is rich and full, with hints of dark berries and aromatic herbs. Interesting hints of spice combine with woody and toasted notes. The sip is rich and mature. The tannins are not aggressive and are perfectly integrated with the wine's acidity. The medium structure has a long persistence, well supported by the aromatic complexity. Includes door-to-door shipping in styrofoam boxes, taxes, duties and insurance. Delivery time is approximately 15-20 days. Once the shipment has cleared U.S. customs, a tracking number will be issued and forwarded to your attention in order for you to follow the status of the shipment. The package will need to be received and signed for by a person over the age of 21. Wine cannot be shipped to Canada, P.O. Boxes and to the states of Alaska, Hawaii, Mississippi, South Dakota,

Utah, and Vermont. In the rare but possible case that one vintage becomes unavailable, it will be substituted with the same wine but the following vintage.

Winspire provides a team of seasoned booking professionals who will help you redeem your experience. Experience must be completed within two years from the date of purchase. Reservations are subject to availability, and must be booked a minimum of 60 days in advance. Certificates cannot be replaced if lost, stolen or destroyed. Purchases through charity fundraisers are non-refundable and packages cannot be resold

Donor(s): Winspire Value: Priceless



204 96 Pecan Company

Bid now to take home your own tasty pecan treats - 2 assorted gift bozes, pecan brittle, pecan toffee, and a can of pecan carmel clusters!

South Carolina may be known for its peaches, producing more than the "Peach State" next door, but its pecans also rival those of states like Georgia that are also known for their pecans. Whether you say "pea-CAN" or "pea-KAHN" chances are you'll run across this tasty nut on your travels to the Old 96 District especially in the small town of Ninety Six South Carolina, home to the Ninety Six National Historic Site.

About a block west of downtown sits the James Wesley Fouche home, a stately Southern building with tall white columns, and a second-story porch. Construction on the home began in 1848 and was finished in 1852. Mr. Fouche had a meeting there that led to the birth of Furman University not far away in Greenville, South Carolina. Stretching out beside the home you'll find a grove of pecan trees which most likely date back to the early years of the Fouche home.

Today, John Murray and his family live in the home and run their business, "96 Pecan Company" next door. And while this is a great place for pecan lovers, even those who aren't big on this buttery-tasting nut might want to stop here and check out what's inside.

As you turn off the main road, be on the lookout for a green colored metal building with an old Coca-Cola vending machine near the entrance. Outside there's also a few benches and a sign with a bright red tractor signifying you've found the 96 Pecan Company. Another sign asks people to, "Please Drive Slowly: Our squirrels don't know one nut from another." Step inside the building and you may feel like you've stepped back in time. Just beyond the racks of pecan products, old shelves lining the back wall are filled with vintage metal cans like Prince Albert, Velvet, and Camel tobacco products. Mixed into the assortment of tins you'll find a wide array of antiques helping bring the past into view.

While you can certainly spend time browsing the collection of antiques, it's the pecans that are the real stars of the store. John and Charlotte Murray give their customers plenty of reasons to take home some Murray Farm products. You are probably familiar with tasting rooms at wineries or breweries, but the Murrays have a truly mouth-watering tasting experience for people of all ages. Nothing fancy, but once

you've tried some of the more than 20 varieties of pecan products, you most likely will find it difficult not to buy a bag or two to take home.

Tastings start with a simple white paper placemat put on top of the counter. From there, the Murrays start bringing out the pecan treats. One by one, the treats are placed on the mat, and you begin to get a taste of what makes this an extraordinary experience.

You might want to start with the simple, roasted pecans and work your way to the honey glazed, bourbon, or key lime pecans then move up to other best-sellers like the Southern Pecan Toffee (one of John Murray's favorites) or the Pecan Carmel Clusters. (Are you hungry yet?)

While you are tasting or browsing through the items in the store, John Murray will likely tell you a few stories, show you old pictures or if you're into football you might want to get him started talking about his days playing football at Clemson University under Coach Danny Ford. He also has a puzzle on hand that at first looks simple, but it will likely stump most everyone who tries to solve it.

While tours aren't part of the experience, John can certainly explain the intricacies of pecan production and might get a chance to show you around. Growing and harvesting pecans is not a simple process. Bringing the pecan from the trees to the bags in the store requires a lot of work. Along the way, many things can go wrong, and farmers can lose thousands of pounds of product. Knowing about what goes into farming pecans certainly makes you appreciate all the time and effort that goes into the quality of the 96 Pecan products, a true treasure in South

Carolina's Old 96 District.

Donor(s): 96 Pecan Company / John Murray

Value: \$ 130



205 Gather Bistro & Bakery

Who doesn't need a cake for a special occasion? Win this package and order up a three layer cake of your choice. Cake order must be placed 24-48 hours ahead of need time.

Donor(s): Gather Bistro & Bakery Value: \$ 35



206 AROMA'S

Coffee Drinkers...Don't let this one go! You know you want it. You know you need it! Bid now to win this package from Aroma's. \$25.00 gift card to Aroma's Uptown, \$25.00 gift card to Aroma's Village Coffee, Aroma's mug, chocolate covered espresso beans, and a bag of Columbian coffee.

Aromas Village Coffee is your local coffee shop providing a warm, comfortable atmosphere with a variety of delicious specialty hot and cold beverages, decadent desserts, homemade bites, and free wireless internet.

Whether you stop in regularly on your way to work in the mornings for a fresh cup of coffee, or you bring your friends in for a sweet treat and conversation, we hope you see the love and care we put into making Aromas your home away from home.

Donor(s): Aroma's Value: \$ 100



207 Good Times / Mill House

Good Times / Mill House has donated a basket of goodies for you to bid on. Win a \$25.00 gift card, shirt, hat, growler, koozies, candles, stickers, and beer glass, and then feast in style.

Donor(s): Good Times / Mill House Value: \$ 115



208 Northampton Wine + Dine

Don't let someone else outbid you on this certificate for dinner for two. Includes wine, tax, and gratuity at the Wine Café at Northampton Wines in Greenville.

Expiration date - December 1, 2024

Reservation required (mention certificate). **Donor(s): Northampton Wine + Dine**

Value: \$ 400



209 Capri's - Italian Dinner

Come to Capri's, for delicious Italian food, including steak and pasta dishes. Our Italian restaurant is open for lunch and dinner, so you can either dine in our relaxing atmosphere or pick up our food to take home. Additionally, we offer great catering services for your special events. With more than 40 years of experience in the industry and 30 years in business, we know how to take care of you. We make sure you are happy and satisfied with our quality food. Our chefs take great care with everything they cook, and our staff works hard to make sure you have everything you need. We have the best staff in town! Bid to win this gift card valued at \$200! *Mangia*!

Donor(s): Capri's of Greenwood Value: \$ 200



210 Flynn's on Maxwell

Flynn's on Maxwell is Greenwood's go-to for the widest selection of wines and finely crafted beers. They put together a beautiful basket containing snacks, a candle, and four (4) wines - Ladies Who Shoot Their Lunch - Pino Noir, Franz Gojer St.

Magdalene Classico 2019, El Pedrosal Crianza 2018, and 2017 Saint-Joseph La Sybarite. Bid now to take home this delicious assortment!

Visit Flynn's to pick up or stay around to enjoy a gathering with family and friends. Follow on Facebook & Instagram for special events and music line-ups.

Located at 120 Maxwell Avenue, Greenwood, SC.

Donor(s): Flynn's on Maxwell

Value: \$ 200



211 Outback Steakhouse

Who doesn't love a juicy steak from Outback? Be sure to start with a Blooming Onion and end with a piece of New York style cheesecake! Celebrate a birthday, anniversary, or just enjoy a night out with \$100 worth of gift cards. But do it soon....the cards expire June 30, 2023.

Donor(s): Outback Steakhouse

Value: \$ 100



212 Sports Break & Break on the Lake

Who doesn't enjoy a good time at Sports Break and Break on the Lake? Bid on this package deal - complete with a \$50 gift card to each location, sweatshirt, t-shirt, hat, and 3 koozies.

Donor(s): Sports Break & Break on the Lake

Value: \$170

BULLHILL

Get Ready to Fire Up the GRILL! It's time to try....

BULL HILL RANCH NATURAL RED ANGUB BEEF Healthy, wholesome, natural beef produces produced in Laureas County, SC by people who care about cattle, the environment, and their fellow man. Gastady orefail Rid Agassing entities in the tool. No abdue thermone, iterativ, or multionis in the tool. Chick noise and gasse and flacked or gast in timers hith quality product. Proceeds in a fadorably locand and impeted fuelly. "By Againg" precess in inner flaces and rubartenses. Yearem and packaging clinitatis florence fare and exclusion fuel flux. "An end and packaging clinitatis florence fare and exclusion fuel flux. "An end to the acceler Natural and Res Adapted BEEF and of workhold rubartenses." 213 Bull Hill Ranch

Get Ready to Fire Up the GRILL! It's time to try... BULL HILL RANCH NATURAL RED ANGUS BEEF

Healthy, wholesome, natural beef products produced in Laurens County, SC by people who care about cattle, the environment, and their fellow man.

-Genetically verified Red Angus sired cattle consistently produce high quality, flavorful beef.

- No added hormones, steroids, or antibiotics in the feed.
- Cattle raised on grass and finished up on grain to insure a high quality product.
- Processed in a federally licensed and inspected facility.

- "Dry Ageing" process to insure flavor and tenderness.

- Vacuum seal packaging eliminates freezer burn and extends shelf life.

Bid to win 12 pounds of all natural Red Angus Ground Beef.

Donor(s): Bull Hill Ranch Value: \$ 90



214 Tailgate package from Howard's On Main

A big thank you to one of Uptown's favorite restaurants for donating a tailgate package!

Howard's on Main is your go-to-place for fresh, homemade food. Dine in, Take out or Delivery for large orders. Located conveniently on Main Street, on the corner of Main and Oak, in Uptown Greenwood.

Bid to win a tailgate package for 10 which includes:

Chicken Fingers Fruit Potato Salad Pimento Cheese Sandwiches Chips & Dip Donor(s): Howard's On Main Value: \$ 250



Self Regional Healthcare Foundation Mid~Winter Ball

Support the Equation For Progress Campaign

Habitat



400 recteq Pellet Grill

"It's time to roll smoke all throughout 2023. A recteq Wood Pellet Grill will do just that, and more! Go ahead and elevate your grilling game, so you are ready whenever you may be called to show off your backyard hero skills."

WIFI controls, 590 sq in Cooking space, 180-700 temp range, 30 lb hopper capacity.

Instead of having to deal with countless grilling annoyances like baffles, temperature issues, or messy charcoal, simply set a temperature on your recteq

pellet grill, and you're ready to become the neighborhood hero. Superior build quality, components, warranty, temperature control, and customer service ensures that you get everything you pay for and then some. By focusing on flavor, convenience, and versatility, recteq sets the new standard in grilling. In short, there isn't a grill anywhere in the vicinity of this price point that offers the quality of a recteq.

TOUGH COMPONENTS

recteq grills are built to last a lifetime, with high-quality stainless steel from the barrel down to the hardware. The recteq features PID Smart Grill TechnologyTM, the same form of temperature control used in pharmaceuticals, commercial baking, and brewing making us the gold standard in pellet grilling.

WHY BUY A PELLET GRILL?

When asked why someone should buy a Pellet Grill, it's important to remember three things... FLAVOR, CONVENIENCE, AND VERSATILITY. In the past, people had to put in a day's work battling with a charcoal grill or settle for the flavorless food produced by gas grills. Well, lucky for you, those days are over. Pellet grills maintain a precise temperature for the length of your cook which allows you to achieve juicy, wood-enhanced flavor with ultimate efficiency and convenience.

WIFI CONNECTIVITY

recteq's lifestyle series of wood pellet grills feature groundbreaking wifi connectivity. This gives you the flexibility to cook remotely from anywhere on the planet! After you connect your recteq to wifi, you're able to from your phone, turn the grill on/off, adjust the set temp up or down, and even set/monitor meat probe temps all in real time. It's that simple. Whether you're on the golf course or just relaxing from the comfort of your couch, this creates a direct extension of the grill's controls right at your fingertips. Along with this amazing functionality, we have a wifi team available to make sure your experience is as smooth as possible!

*****This grill will be on display at the Ball. The winner will be notified Sunday, February 26th and the grill will need to be picked up at Piedmont Tech on Sunday or Monday by noon.

Donor(s): Wesley Commons

Value: \$ 899



401 Solo Stove Bonfire 2.0 Fire Pit

Win this fire pit and make memories for life! This fire pit is created for community. The Bonfire 2.0 is beautifully crafted, smokeless, portable, and will last a lifetime. This package includes a flame ring, removable base plate, removable ash pan, and has 360-degree airflow. For more information and reviews, visit the Solo Stove website.

*****This fire pit will be on display at the Ball. The winner will be notified Sunday, February 26th and the fire pit will need to be picked up at Piedmont Tech on Sunday or Monday by noon. Donor(s): Carol Stefaniak Value: \$ 400



402 Members Mark 2 burner Gas Grill with Folding side shelves

The sleekly designed Member's Mark 2-Burner Gas Grill with Folding Side Shelves is built with heavy-duty components—inside and out. This grill comes with extra thick grates, premium 304 stainless steel burners and chrome-plated handles and knobs. With folding side shelves, you can easily store this grill in tight spaces. It's perfect for those who have limited space but want a grill that looks good, performs well and is built to last a long time.

2-Burner Gas Grill Features

Member's Mark 2-Burner Gas Grill is ideal for using in smaller spaces like a balcony or a small patio. With 360 sq. inches of cooking space, there's plenty of room for grilling your favorite foods. Built to last, this grill features cast iron cooking grates and a warming rack encased in a durable, powder-coated steel grill body. The foldable side tables add extra convenience when prepping a meal. Four casters add mobility, two with locks. A stylish design with black chrome-plated handles and knobs, this is truly a grill designed to impress.

*****This grill will be on display at the Ball. The winner will be notified Sunday, February 26th and the grill will need to be picked up at Piedmont Tech on Sunday or Monday by noon.
Donor(s): Carolina Liquidators
Value: \$260



403 Buck Stove, Pool & Spa

The Redwood Propane Fire Pit brings the cozy ambiance of a wood fire anywhere you like, with the adjustable flame and lava rocks to keep the warmth going. The packable size fits neatly in the back of the car for a weekend of camping or the pregame tailgate. Simply connect the regular and hose to a propane tank, and you're ready for a evening by the fire without the hassle of cords of wood or smoke. This package includes hardcover storage lid and lava rocks.

*****This fire pit will be on display at the Ball. The winner will be notified Sunday, February 26th and the fire pit will need to be picked up at Piedmont Tech on Sunday or Monday by noon. Donor(s): Buck Stove, Pool & Spa Value: \$ 220



404 The No Leak Solar Powered "Fresh Air" Skylight

Velux has generously donated a No Leak Solar Powered "Fresh Air" Skylight for you to win!

The Solar Powered "Fresh Air" Skylight (deck mount installation) features a solar panel that captures available daylight and uses it to recharge a highly efficient, fully concealed battery powered operator and control system. This operator is the power source that opens and closes the skylight, negating the need for electrical wiring during installation.

- Remote controlled, solar powered skylight requires no wiring, which makes for easy and cost effective installation. - With the integrated rain sensor, the skylight will close automatically if inclement weather approaches.

- The No Leak Skylight carries a 10-year installation warranty, plus 20 years on glass, 10 years on product, and 5 years on blinds and controls.

- Silicon dioxide makes Neat® glass exceptionally smooth. In fact, it's much smoother than ordinary glass so water disperses evenly (sheets off), and evaporates quickly, greatly reducing water spotting. Reduce unwanted outside noise by up to 25% less than a standard double pane glass, and up to 50% less than a plastic skylight.

- Adding fresh air and ventilation to a home is essential to health and well-being.

The auction includes a step flashing kit for proper installation.

BID NOW!!!!

****Winner will need to pick up at Piedmont Tech on Sunday or by noon Monday.**** Donor(s): VELUX Value: \$ 1,550



405 Sun Tunnel Skylight with 2-foot rigid tunnel extension

Every room in your home deserves to be filled with natural light—even those in the center of your home. Unlike traditional windows, the VELUX Sun Tunnel® Skylight can be installed within an afternoon, making it one of the fastest and most inexpensive ways to transform your home with natural light.

Adding a Sun Tunnel® Skylight is a cost-effective way to add natural light to areas that need a brighter, more vibrant appearance. Their low-profile

design creates a sleek appearance on any roofline, and their pre-fabricated light tube makes them quick and easy to install. Not to mention, they come with a 20year tube warranty.

Rigid tubes are recommended when there is a straight, unobstructed path from the roof to the ceiling, although they can be maneuvered slightly. - FlexiLocTM tube systems for easy and speedy tube assembly

- Brighter white light
- Excellent for long runs

This auction includes a 2-foot-long rigid tunnel extension.

Add that extra light in your home next weekend. Bid on this Sun Tunnel Skylight and have a new outlook on life!

****Winner will need to pick up at Piedmont Tech on Sunday or by noon Monday.**** Donor(s): VELUX Value: \$ 500



406 Adirondack Chairs

Enjoy these simple Adirondack designed chairs (2) with contoured seat, high angled back, and classic, flat armrests, offering total relaxation. These two chairs are perfect for your patio, deck, or lake retreat, and are ready for you to paint or stain to your liking.

*****These chairs will be on display at the Ball. The winner will be notified Sunday, February 26th and they will need to be picked up at Piedmont Tech on Sunday or Monday by Donor(s): G. Frank Russell Career Center Value: \$ 600



407 Design Your Dream

Designer for the Day Service provides you with 6 hours of expert guidance by allowing us to assist you with parts of your project that most home owners find especially overwhelming and to help you avoid making costly mistakes. Details of what we can assist you with may include:

-Selecting flooring options, such as hardwood, LVP or tile

- -Ideas for lighting and plumbing fixtures
- -Choosing cabinets, countertops and backsplash

-Defining a new color palette with pain, furniture and décor

-Evaluating furniture layout and space planning

- Deciding ideal placement for décor and accessories

- Suggesting retail stores for you to source from

Donor(s): Design Your Dreams - Hailey Evans Value: \$ 750



408 Top it Off with Nora Fleming!

Crackers get the spotlight on the table when it comes to this base piece! Make your presentation full of variety with this Nora Fleming cracker tray and pear mini.

Nora Fleming is known for being used every season and occasion by changing out the mini attachments. sizing: 12" x 3" care & use: dishwasher & microwave safe Bid now to add this to your collection!

Donor(s): Top It Off/Meredith Lloyd Value: \$ 55



409 Ash and Co. Productions, LLC

Bid to win this Heirloom Mini Photo Session with gifted photographer, Anna Armett. You will enjoy a 15-minute mini session with a 5x7 fine art print. Session will occur at the studio in Greenwood.

Expires June 2023

Donor(s): Ash and Co Productions Value: \$ 200



410 Bronze Elephant Candle Holders

The elephant is an auspicious animal, and many people have revered it for its wisdom and strength. Apart from that, the trunk-up gesture also signifies good luck.

When an elephant is seen with its trunk up, it signifies that something good will change your life positively. You are on the right track, where there are no obstacles

```
Back to Top Page
```

in front of you to prevent you from achieving your goals. Who wouldn't want to bring good luck to their home in the form of these beautiful bronze elephant candle holders? They measure 11" at the tallest and the base is a 7"oval. These heavy candle holders were made in India by the BOMBAY company.

Donor(s): Megha and Sumeer Lal Value: \$ 100



411 Ceramic Fire Pot

Grace your steps, deck, garden, or poolside, with the ambiance provided by this beautiful, never used, ceramic fire pot. The gold, amber, brown colors are sure to go with any décor. Also included in this auction are two partially used bottle of fire pot gel. The fire pot measures 8" tall and 11" wide.

Donor(s): Megha and Sumeer Lal Value: \$75



412 Mattress Factory Guardsman Products

Guardsman Products:

FABRIC DEFENSE - About this item

Long-lasting stain protection helps furniture look newer, longer Won't change fabrics look or feel. Not intended for use on finished and aniline leathers. Odorless when dry. No chemical smells to worry about, this means you can use it on your most used furniture. Formulated to meet the demands of furniture professionals Made in the U.S.A. Guardsman has been the leader in furniture care and delivering quality products since 1915.

WEATHER DEFENSE - METAL PROTECTION - Inhibits rust

and corrosion that can damage metal furniture over time. Protect your outdoor furniture from mother nature and protect your investment. Seals metal and repels water to slow down the weathering process and maintain metal's original appearance. Forms an invisible barrier against mold, mildew and fungi. This coating contains a preservative to resist the growth of mold, mildew and fungi on the surface of the coating. Perfect for all types of outdoor metal furniture. You can even use this on other metal outdoor items to offer another layer of protection from the elements. Guardsman Outdoor Metal Protector forms a micro-thin film to prevent mildew and fungi spores form attaching to the treated surfaces. Also helps prevent rust and corrosion.

TREATED DUSTING CLOTH - Ideal for all dusting needs. Traps dust to remove allergens for healthier, cleaner air. Unlike sprays, leaves behind no dust-attracting residue. Saves time by removing dust fast and effectively in just 1 step. Lint-free, 100% cotton flannel delivers scratch-free results. Hand-washable and reusable. 14" x 18" cloth.

The Mattress Factory generously donated these items to spruce up and protect your valuable furniture. Be the high bidder to give them a try and also win a \$25.00 gift certificate for use at the Furniture & Mattress Galleries and The Mattress Factory.

Gift Certificate expires 1/4/2024 **Donor(s): The Mattress Factory**

Value: \$ 50 Page 88



413 Own a piece of History

This beautiful print would fit in any décor. It is in a golden frame $(5 \ 3/4 \ x \ 7 \ 3/4)$ with a black mat. The reverse side of the picture reveals the history of the home in the picture: built as home of Henry W. and Belinda Dorothy (Herndon) Ledbetter; became home of William and Rebecca (Fowler) Caldwell, and from them was passed to Rev. John G. and Rebecca (Caldwell) Henderson; burned in 1958.

Donor(s): Alice Quinn Value: \$ 25



414 Own a piece of History #2

Here is an estate piece, sure to grace the wall of any home. It is in a golden frame $(5 \ 3/4 \ x \ 7 \ 3/4)$ with a gray mat. The reverse side of the picture reveals its history - Built in 1820's as home of Stephen and Belinda (Connor) Herndon; became home of Benjamin Z. and Julia (Connor) Herndon, and afterwards home of Stephen and Connor Lander (Lawing) Herndon; burned since 1900. **Donor(s): Alice Quinn Value: \$25**



415 The Olde Court House - Newberry, South Carolina 1980

For those from the Newberry area, this piece of the Olde Court House circa 1980, will hold a place near and dear to your heart.

Signed by W. Frank Lomonack Jr (died 1/31/2002), this piece is 15 x 22 1/2 in a golden frame with a taupe mat. Its neutral color scheme will fit in with many décors.

Donor(s): Alice Quinn Value: \$75



416 Gary Patterson - "Water Hazard"

Gary Robert Patterson (born November 16, 1941) is an American cartoonist known for his distinctive works that humorously depict the potential pitfalls inherent in sports, the daily dramas that occur at the workplace, and hilarious portraits of pets - all in predicaments that help people appreciate and laugh at the lighter side of life.

All golfers know this pain! It will bring a smile and chuckle to those who see it hanging in your Man Cave, Sports Room, or wherever you choose to hang it. The picture is nicely framed in a golden metal frame (16 x 20) with a green/gray mat.

Donor(s): Alice Quinn Value: \$ 50



417 Gary Patterson - "The Green"

Gary Robert Patterson (born November 16, 1941) is an American cartoonist known for his distinctive works that humorously depict the potential pitfalls inherent in sports, the daily dramas that occur at the workplace, and hilarious portraits of pets - all in predicaments that help people appreciate and laugh at the lighter side of life.

Golfers of all levels must feel like this at one time or another. How am I supposed to make this putt? The picture is nicely framed in a golden metal frame (16 x 20) with a green/gray mat. **Denor**(s): Alice Quinn Value: \$50

Donor(s): Alice Quinn Value: \$ 50



418 Gary Patterson - "Temptation"

Gary Robert Patterson (born November 16, 1941) is an American cartoonist known for his distinctive works that humorously depict the potential pitfalls inherent in sports, the daily dramas that occur at the workplace, and hilarious portraits of pets - all in predicaments that help people appreciate and laugh at the lighter side of life.

Have you golfers felt the "temptation"? Who is going to know? You will...you and God! The picture is nicely framed in a golden metal frame (16 x 20) with a green/gray mat.

Donor(s): Alice Quinn Value: \$ 50



419 Gary Patterson - "Frustration"

Gary Robert Patterson (born November 16, 1941) is an American cartoonist known for his distinctive works that humorously depict the potential pitfalls inherent in sports, the daily dramas that occur at the workplace, and hilarious portraits of pets - all in predicaments that help people appreciate and laugh at the lighter side of life. WOW! Just, WOW! Doesn't this qualify as a hazard? A doover? A mulligan? The picture is nicely framed in a golden metal frame (16 x 20) with a green/gray mat. Take it home - you know you want it!

Donor(s): Alice Quinn

Value: \$ 50

Back to Top Page



420 "Ruby-Throated Hummingbirds with Fuchia" - Anne Worsham Richardson

Artist Anne Worsham Richardson, born in South Carolina in 1922, was a notable naturalist and prolific animal painter. As a lifelong resident of South Carolina, Richardson developed a love of the state's fauna and began concentrating her artwork on birds. Eventually, Richardson and her husband opened the Birds I View Gallery in Charleston, a space to display Anne Worsham Richardson's paintings for sale. Enthusiastic patrons of her work included President Reagan, Carter, and Ford.

In 1974, Anne Worsham Richardson was made Official Painter of South Carolina State Bird and Flower by special proclamation of Governor John C. West.

In addition to her work as an artist, Anne Worsham Richardson established a bird sanctuary where she simultaneously rehabilitated injured birds and used them as models for her work. Her hope as a conservationist and artist was to engender respect

for all life. Though she passed away in 2012, signed prints by Anne Worsham Richardson continue to appreciate in value.

We are honored to offer for auction Anne's piece entitled "Ruby-Throated Hummingbirds with Fuchia". This piece is signed by Anne and numbered 1583/3000. The 22 x 27 cherry wood frame with crème colored mat perfectly frames the beauty of the hummingbirds drinking the nectar from the fuchia. The colors are vibrant and delicate at the same time. Take this home and display to enjoy for years to come. **Donor(s): Alice Quinn Value: \$150**



421 "Carolina Wren with Yellow Jessamine" - Anne Worsham Richardson

Artist Anne Worsham Richardson, born in South Carolina in 1922, was a notable naturalist and prolific animal painter. As a lifelong resident of South Carolina, Richardson developed a love of the state's fauna and began concentrating her artwork on birds. Eventually, Richardson and her husband opened the Birds I View Gallery in Charleston, a space to display Anne Worsham Richardson's paintings for sale. Enthusiastic patrons of her work included President Reagan, Carter, and Ford.

In 1974, Anne Worsham Richardson was made Official Painter of South Carolina State Bird and Flower by special proclamation of Governor John C. West.

Page 91

Back to Top Page

In addition to her work as an artist, Anne Worsham Richardson established a bird sanctuary where she simultaneously rehabilitated injured birds and used them as models for her work. Her hope as a conservationist and artist was to engender respect for all life. Though she passed away in 2012, signed prints by Anne Worsham Richardson continue to appreciate in value.

We are honored to offer for auction Anne's piece entitled

"Carolina Wren with Yellow Jessamine". This piece is signed by Anne. The $10 3/4 \ge 3/4$ ornate cherry wood frame with crème and green matting allows the beauty of the artistry to not be distracted by the frame. Take this home and display to enjoy for years to come. Better yet - take home the whole collection!

Donor(s): Alice Quinn Value: \$ 50

422 "Blue Jay with Holly" - Anne Worsham Richardson

Artist Anne Worsham Richardson, born in South Carolina in 1922, was a notable naturalist and prolific



animal painter. As a lifelong resident of South Carolina, Richardson developed a love of the state's fauna and began concentrating her artwork on birds. Eventually, Richardson and her husband opened the Birds I View Gallery in Charleston, a space to display Anne Worsham Richardson's paintings for sale. Enthusiastic patrons of her work included President Reagan, Carter, and Ford.

In 1974, Anne Worsham Richardson was made Official Painter of South Carolina State Bird and Flower by special proclamation of Governor John C. West.

In addition to her work as an artist, Anne Worsham Richardson established a bird sanctuary where she simultaneously rehabilitated injured birds and used them as models for her work. Her hope as a conservationist and artist was to engender respect for all life. Though she passed away in 2012, signed prints by Anne Worsham Richardson continue to appreciate in value.

We are honored to offer for auction Anne's piece entitled "Blue

Jay with Holly". This piece is signed by Anne. The $10 3/4 \times 12 3/4$ ornate cherry wood frame with crème and green matting allows the beauty of the artistry to not be distracted by the frame. Take this home and display to enjoy for years to come. Better yet - take home the whole collection!

Donor(s): Alice Quinn

Value: \$ 50

Back to Top Page



423 Antique Greenwood County Map - Surveyed 1898

Calling all Greenwood County history buffs! This antique map is waiting to hang on your wall. Note the family names all over the map. This is pre-Lake Greenwood era. History is calling...you better answer!

The map is nicely framed in a golden, wood frame with gray mat. It measures $21 \ 1/2 \ x \ 26 \ 1/2$.

Donor(s): Alice Quinn

Value: \$ 50



Self Regional Healthcare Foundation Mid~Winter Ball Support the *Equation For Progress* Campaign





500 Vintage 14kt Yellow Gold Pearl and Turquoise Bangle

Picture yourself wearing this vintage 14kt yellow gold bangle bracelet, with pearls and turquoise. Great with jeans and a sweatshirt or a ball gown! Thank you Turner Jewelers!

Donor(s): H H Turner Jewelers Value: \$ 1,200



501 Blue Topaz Capri Silver Bangle

Tidwell Jewelers of Greenwood has graciously donated a beautiful Sterling Silver hinged bangle with natural Blue Topaz stones for our Silent Auction. The bracelet is approximately 7 inches and was fashioned by Goldman Kolber Co.

This very versatile piece would be perfect for an occasion. Donor(s): Tidwell Jewelers of Greenwood Value: \$ 980



502 Greenwood Eye Clinic Sunglasses & Fun Basket

The winner of this package will receive a colorful large Scout tote full of goodies from Greenwood Eye Clinic. Enjoy an afternoon with a friend, sipping bottles of Niner Cabernet Sauvignon 2018 and Degli Angeli Dell Venezie Pinot Grigio 2020 in your Lilly Pulitzer insulated stemless tumblers (2), snack on crackers and pepper jelly, all while soaking up the sun, looking stylish in your new Lilly Pulitzer sunglasses. Clean your sunglasses with lens cleaner and scratch free lens cloths. Jot down your ideas, plans, and

dreams in a cute cork covered Lilly Pulitzer notebook, with none other than your new Lilly Pulitzer pens. When your eyes get a little dry, moisten them with Refresh Eye Drops. You can see clearly now! Donor(s): Greenwood Eye Clinic Value: \$ 650



Sweet & Simple - 3.5 hours

503 The Spa On Maxwell

The SPA on Maxwell is a medical spa offering many treatments and services including teeth whitening, permanent cosmetics, facial aesthetics, hand and feet, infrared sauna therapy, injectables, IV vitamin therapy, lash & brows, light therapy, massage, medical aesthetics, neurotoxins, dermal fillers, facials, and HydraFacials, just to name a few! Bid to win their Sweet & Simple package and prepare to be pampered for 3.5 hours with a classic facial, Red Light Therapy, 60-minute Swedish Massage, Foot Soak, Vitamin C Serum and Plush Facial Sponge to take home. Perfect package for ME time or to treat that special woman in your life. Mother's Day is coming up soon!

Back to Top Page

- Classic Facial
- Red Light Therapy
- 60 min Swedish Massage
- Foot Soak
- Vitamin C Serum take home
- Plush Facial Sponge take home

Donor(s): The Spa On Maxwell

Value: \$ 230



504 Beaded Clemson Handbag

Okay you Clemson fans! This lovely beaded handbag from Jades Boutique will not only hold your necessities - it will turn heads too! The versatile, 7 1/2" x 4 3/4" clutch, also has a chain for wearing over your shoulder or as a cross-body. If you don't bid on this, you're not a true Clemson fan! Value: \$ 70

Donor(s): Jades Boutique



505 Zenzii Fashion Jewelry

Here's a nice versatile necklace and earring set by Zenzii Fashion Jewelry. ZENZII was built to elevate fashion jewelry with statement designs that capture the essence of style and artistry.

They believe fashion should be fun! After all, our personalities shine through their fashion choices. That's why their jewelry is crafted as a celebration of authenticity and self-expression.

Bid to take home this paperclip link 17" long necklace with 3" extension and lobster claw clasp, plus 3" long earrings. Whether you wear this set with jeans or for a night out, you'll love the look! Value: \$75

Donor(s): Jan Coffey



Self Regional Healthcare Foundation Mid~Winter Ball Support the *Equation For Progress* Campaign

Offspring



600 Plan a Spooky Good Time to be Remembered for a Lifetime!

Bring up to 12 children to the Leary's farm for a great time. We will begin with a hotdog supper with the cows, pet goats, chickens, and Precious the pig. Next, enjoy a tractor-drawn hay ride through the pastures to the haunted witches house. Maybe even through the old graveyard with ghosts and goblins (parents or grandparents are encouraged to be part of the spook house). Come back to the barn for s'mores and a bonfire. Times and dates to be arranged, but close to Halloween is the best.

Donor(s): Dr. Jukie and Mrs. Cindy Leary Value: \$ 250

My Little Bean 4D

3d/4d Ultrasound Studio & Baby Boutique

601 My Little Bean 4D

Are you or someone you know expecting a little bundle? Is it a boy or a girl? Do you want to know??? This is the deal for you!

My Little Bean 4d - Ultrasound Studio & Boutique has donated everything you want or need for your reveal and more! This package contains: - succulent teether / sage

- Harbor Mist Knotted gown & hat
- Blue customized hat "DAD"
- Deep grey rabbit rattle
- So'pure Silicone Balls & Blocks set
- Belly Casting Mold Kit
- Floral Labor & Delivery
- Silicone Straw Cup sage
- Rainbow Paci Pouch
- Sun Itzy Teething Mitt
- Milestone Age Blocks gray
- Sweetie Soother-orthodontic pacifier
- Honey 11.5 necklace

- Better than Butter Belly Oil
- Pregnancy Headphones
- Sophie Teether Ring
- Ritzy Jingle Sloth
- lolly llama ombre bracelet
- Monarch Boss Plus Backpack Diaper Bag
- Smell the Roses wipe spray
- Confetti & Powder Mix Cannon (2)
- Cow Warmie
- Navy Blue Car Seat Cover
- Nipple Balm
- Sweetie Strap Buttercream braid
- Hello World Honey Days Rainbow Sign
- Diaper Cream
- Bonsie-Ripple (NB)
- Muslin swaddle blanket (Whale)

Some items are not gender neutral. Winner may switch out those for correct color/size needed as long as tags are attached as given at Auction.

Donor(s): My Little Bean 4D Ultrasound Value: \$ 850



602 One Year Junior Cotillion Tuition

Win this package for your tweenager to attend National League of Junior Cotillions Manners and etiquette classes for one year. This includes 5 classes and 2 balls for 6th and 7th grade students

Donor(s): Meg Stevens Value: \$ 300



603 Flights of Fancy

You know you want this ultra-soft but durable itzy-ritzy Dream convertible backpack diaper bag and accessories. Bid now! Don't let it slip through your fingers!!!

Donor(s): Flights of Fancy Value: \$ 220



604 The Frilly Frog

Enjoy a private VIP shopping experience for you and four of your closest friends! The store will be all YOURS one evening after closing, complete with sips, apps, and 20% off your total purchase! Each of you will receive a Baby Bogg Bag. Event must be scheduled for a date prior to September 20, 2023.

Donor(s): The Frilly Frog Value: \$ 500



605 Balance Point Birthday Party

Win a 90-minute Birthday Party or Gym Rental! All parties/rentals include: 2 party hosts, 30 minute set up time, 90-minute party for up to 20 children, and a T-shirt for the birthday child!

Donor(s): Balance Point Gymnastics

Value: \$ 200

Back to Top Page



Self Regional Healthcare Foundation Mid~Winter Ball Support the *Equation For Progress* Campaign

Potpourri



700 Greenwood Performing Arts

Bid to win 4 passes to any performance in the 2023-2024 season GPA has been a fixture in the Greenwood cultural community for more than 75 years. We work to bring an excellent array of performances to our community each year. Greenwood Performing Arts works to enhance the quality of life for area audiences of all ages by presenting diverse, professional artistic performances that entertain and educate.

Mission Statement

The mission of Greenwood Performing Arts is to enhance the quality of life for area audiences of all ages by presenting diverse, professional artistic performances that entertain and educate.

Donor(s): Greenwood Performing Arts Value: \$ 200



701 The Resort at Top Line

Win 1 free week of dog boarding at "The Resort at Top Line". 1 free basic dog bath included with boarding stay. Top Line shirt, hat and koozies

Updated Vaccinations required. Must make appointment to board in advance.

Donor(s): The Resort at Top Line Value: \$ 250



702 Emerald Ink & Stitches - Package 1

The winner of this package will receive 25 short sleeve shirts, custom printed with a two color front logo and two color back logo. Includes colors of choice, taxes and fees. Your source for custom tee shirts, embroidered apparel and promotional products in Greenwood, Abbeville, Ninety-Six and the Lakelands region of South Carolina.

We can design and print your logo or message on just about anything, as well as offering custom embroidery for shirts, jackets, caps and bags. Locally owned and operated in Greenwood, South Carolina since 2003.

Donor(s): Emerald Ink & Stitches Value: \$ 365



703 The Beautiful Smile You Deserve

Give yourself and your family beautiful, confident smiles! Bid to receive a comprehensive exam, complete series of radiographs, Philips Sonicare Power Toothbrush, Crest Home Teeth Whitening set, and Waterpik water flosser.

Donor(s): Cambridge Dental Associates Value: \$ 623



704 Triangle / Greenwood Hardware

Our friends at Triangle True Value Hardware are offering use of a 20 x 20 tent. Picture yourself tailgating, a backyard party, or even an outdoor wedding!

Triangle True Value Hardware in Greenwood, SC is your locally owned hardware store. We're proud to be a member of the True Value family, and we're here to serve our community. Whether you're a pro or taking on a DIY home improvement project for the first time, we're right here in your neighborhood with the expert advice, tools, equipment and the products you need to get the job done. Triangle True Value Hardware in Greenwood, SC, we're here to help. Come in and see us today.

Note: Triangle True Value Hardware is independently owned and operated. Prices and program participation may vary. Prices are subject to change without notice.

Donor(s): Triangle / Greenwood Hardware Value: \$ 320



705 Emerald Ink & Stitches - Package 2

The winner of this package will receive 25 short sleeve shirts, custom printed with a two color front logo and two color back logo. Includes colors of choice, taxes and fees.

Your source for custom tee shirts, embroidered apparel and promotional products in Greenwood, Abbeville, Ninety-Six and the Lakelands region of South Carolina.

We can design and print your logo or message on just about anything, as well as offering custom embroidery for shirts, jackets, caps and bags. Locally owned and operated in Greenwood, South Carolina since 2003.

Donor(s): Emerald Ink & Stitches Value: \$ 365



706 Dinner and Movie at the Drive-in

Treat yourself and 9 of your best friends to dinner under the stars and a star studded movie at Greenwood's landmark Drive In Auto Theatre! The 25 Auto Drive In Theatre uses high quality projection and sound on three large screens, running 2-3 movies a night, per screen. The winner of this package received 10 movie passes and dinner for 10 at the concessions.

Expires December 2023

Donor(s): 25 Auto Drive-In Theatre Value: \$ 500



707 Young Living Basket

With a desire to bring health and sustainability to the world, Gary and Mary Young built Young Living from the ground up. After studying with the world's experts in essential oils, the Youngs began their first farm and distillery in 1994 and continue to share their mission and legacy with the world today.

The high bidder takes home a basket full of Young Living products.

- 2 diffusers
- 1 grapefruit lip balm
- 1 bottle of Leon Verbena essential oil
- 1 bottle of Tangerine essential oil
- 1 luscious Leon foaming hand soap
- 1 bottle luscious Lemon essential oil- 1 bottle Bloom essential oil
- 1 canister of Inner Beauty Collagen

Donor(s): Glenda Corley Value: \$ 500

708 Karen Holubek Photography



Time to update your professional headshot with this package from Karen Holubek Photography. A Holubek Portrait is truly like no other. Holubek Fine Art Portrait studio is known for creating stunning portraits that reflect the artist's distinct talent for authenticity. The winning bidder receives one head-shot session (forty-five (45) minute studio portrait session that includes 2 digital headshots). The certificate cannot be combined with other certificates and is non-transferrable. www.holubekphotography.com

Value: \$ 380

Donor(s): Karen Holubek Photography



```
Look your best, every time!
```

Page 101



709 Main & Maxwell

Win a custom clay class for up to 8 people, held at Main andMaxwell in Uptown Greenwood taught by the very talented, Laura Bachinski.Project made will be determined by winner and instructor. Feel free to bringfood and adult beverages and make it a party!Available after June 1, 2023.Donor(s):Main & Maxwell/Laura BachinskiValue: \$ 325

710 Rachael J Hughes Photography

Rachael Hughes will create a timeless memory for you and your family with this single family 30-minute Mini Photo Session. Winning bid includes the digital files, online gallery epic preview and copyright to print whatever you want.

Expires February 2024 Donor(s): Rachael J Hughes Photography Value: \$ 225



711 Frank's Car Wash

What's better than getting your car washed? Getting 10 full-service car washes!!! You always feel better when you are driving a clean vehicle. Let Frank's crew take

care of it for you.

Donor(s): Frank's Car Wash Value: \$ 200





Self Regional Healthcare Foundation Mid~Winter Ball

Support the Equation For Progress Campaign

Sports



800 Milestone Farm Guided Deer Hunt

Milestone Farm is part of a 175-year-old privately-managed property located on the Little River in Mountville, South Carolina. Guided deer hunts are available in season from October to December 2023 and are limited to one deer per hunter with morning and afternoon hunts available. In addition to this one-of-a-kind deer hunting experience, you will also have access to a bass and bream stocked pond for fishing.

Hunting and fishing are only part of the unique Milestone Farm weekend experience for the whole family. Hunters and guests are invited to unwind in our 3 bedroom, 2 bath farmhouse which has been recently renovated to maximize your comfort. Amenities include satellite TV, WIFI, outdoor fire pit and a full kitchen.

Deer Hunting package includes the following:

- up to 2 hunts / 1 night accommodations
- Lodging and amenities
- Guided or non-guided hunts
- 1 deer / hunter
- Fishing (bait & tackle not included) Skeet shooting

Basic Fee DOES NOT include:

- game processing
- Taxidermy
- Guest meals (grill & essential kitchen utensils provided) Guns & ammunition

All game and wildlife rules are observed. State licenses and a signed liability release are required. Milestone Farm uses trophy deer hunting practices. Bucks of certain age and size will be permitted for harvesting. These guidelines will be discussed prior to the hunt.

Additional guest requests will be considered and fulfilled to the best of our ability to ensure an enjoyable and memorable experience for all.

Page 103

Hunts require two weeks' advance notice and must be scheduled by July 31, 2023 Value: \$ 800

Donor(s): Countybank



801 Get in Shape with CROSSFIT GREENWOOD!

You know you're ready - so go for it! Crossfit Greenwood is the place to get started. Bid to win this \$200 gift certificate which covers the Foundations Program.

Certificate is good until July 3, 2023

Donor(s): Crossfit Greenwood Value: \$ 200



802 Maxwell Axe Co

Greenwood now has its own Axe Throwing venue! It is locally owned and provides a fun, friendly atmosphere to bring friends out to enjoy an evening of fun. You may also book private Corporate group events. Bid to win a gift certificate for a group of 8 to experience one-hour of Axe Throwing!

Gift Certificate expires 2/2/2024 **Donor(s):** Maxwell Axe Co

Value: \$ 200



803 YMCA for the whole family!

The YMCA is giving the gift of health with a certificate good for 12-month family membership to the Lakelands YMCA of South Carolina. The certificate is good for non-current members only and must engage by June 1, 2023. Bid now and get started on your healthy lifestyle!

Donor(s): Lakelands YMCA of South Carolina

Value: \$ 853



804 Antique Wooden Shaft Golf Clubs with display

For the golfer who has everything (well, almost), here's a set of 8 antique wooden shaft clubs with a beautiful display rack. The grips are nicely wrapped in leather. There is a bonus 9th club (chipper) with cover. No self-respecting golfer should be without this beautiful set!

Individual close up pictures available upon request. **Donor(s):** Alice Quinn Value: \$ 500